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U.P.POWER CORPORATION LIMITED
14-ASHOK MARG, SHAKTI BHAWAN, LUCKNOW.

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31.03.2015

Figures as at the end

Particulars Note No, | of Current Reporiing
Period
(L) EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
{1} Shareholders funds : .
(a) Share Capital 1 397510184000
(b} Reserve & Surplus 2 (768046899273}
(c)} Money received under share warrants -
{2} Share Application Money pending Allotment 3 101796468229
{3} Non-Current Liabilities
{a) Long-Term Borrowings 4 515234085070
(b) Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net) -
{c) Other Long-Term Liabilities 5 24454098908
(d) Other Long-Term Provisions -
{(4) Current liabilities
(a) Short-Term Borrowings 6 13372733689
{b) Trade Payable 7 202085609931
(c) Other Current Liabilities 8 149251090454
(d) Short-Term Provisions 9 800480
TOTAL 635658171488
{Il.) Assets
{1} Non-Current Assets
{a)Fixed Assets
() Tangible Assets 10 v 186988245957
(ii) Assets not in Possession ek 539500883
(iil) Intangible Assets 12 20056
(iv) Capital Work-in-Pragress 13 13917319565
(v} Intangible Assets under Development -
{b) Non-Current Investments 14 22864400000
(c) Deferred Tax Assets (Net) -
(d} Long-Term loans and advances 15 360461050
(e} Other Non-Current Assets 16 33762109735
(2) Current Assets
(a} Current Invesiments -
{b) inventories 17 21899313027
{c) Trade Receivables 18 252699389724
{d) Cash and Cash Equivalents 19 53900598128
{e) Short-Term Loans and Advances 20 1849817963
(f) Other Current Assets 21 24091011789
Inter Unit Transfers 22686001662

Note 1 to 31 form Integral Part of Accoynis.
Significant Accounting Policies & Note$ to Accounts of Holding, Subsidiary and Associates also form Integrat Part of Accounts.

TOTAL 35658171488

/
(i ) )
B L (e
(H.K. Agarwal) (A-K. Gupta) udhanshu Dwivedi) {A P Mishra)

ot

Company Secretary Chief General Manager Diréctor {Finance) Managing Director
{Part Time) (Accounts) DIN- 6533235 DIN-05183625
Place : Lucknow Subject to our report of even date

Date:}ﬂ MAY M7

For Gaur & Associates
Chartered Accountanis
FRN No. 005354C

2 (S.K. Gupta)

Partner
M. No.016746




U.P.POWER CORPORATION LIMITED
14-ASHOK MARG, SHAKTI BHAWAN, LUCKNOW.

CONSOLIDATED PROFIT AND LOSS STATEMENT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31%* MARCH 2015

Particulars Note Figures f:_)r the c'urrent
No. reporting period
(I}  Revenue from Operations {Gross) 22 305375810782
(Il Revenue Subsidies & Grants
{i}} Other Income 23 88865380044
{IV) TOTAL REVENUE { | +1I+Ill) 394241190836
EXPENSES
1  Cost of Materials Consumed
2 Purchases of Stock-In-Trade (Power Purchased) 24 382507417527
3  Changes in Inventories of Finished
Goods, Work in Progress and Stock-in-Trade
4  Employee Benefits Expense (Employee Cost} 25 12164130794
5  Finance Costs (Interest and Finance Charges) 26 51724801698
6  Depreciation and Amortization expense 27 4987082874
7  Other Expenses
a) Administrative, General & Other Expenses 28 5387310294
b) Repairs and Maintenance Expenses 29 13102223401
¢} Bad Debts & Provisions 30 133575923233
{V) TOTAL EXPENSES {1+2+344+5+6+7) 603448949821
Profit before Prior Period Incomel{Expenditure),Exceptional and Extraordinary
V) jtems and Tax(IV-V) (p P (209207758985)
(VIl} Prior period Income/(Expenditure) 3 6681406781
{VIll) Exceptional ltems
{IX) Profit before Extraordinary ltems and Tax (VI - VI - VIII) (202526352204)
(X} Extraordinary items {Subsidy for Operational Losses) -
(X1} Profit before Tax (IX-X} (202526352204)
(X1} Tax expense:
a) Current Tax 15,506
b)  Deferred Tax - 15606
(X} Profit (Loss) for the Period from Continuing Operations (XI - X} (202526367710)
(XIV) Profit/{Loss) from Discontinuing Operations -
{XV} Tax Expense of Discontinuing Operations -
(XVH) Profit/{l.oss) from Discontinuing Operations {After Tax) (X1l-XIV-XV) -
{XV11) Profit/(Loss) for the Period (X111 + XVI) (202526367710}
{XVill) Earnings per Equity Share:
a}  Basic (518.31)
b) Diluted {518.31)

Naote { to 31 form Integral Part gf Accounts.

ke
Q{;ﬁ-medn

W

{H.K. Agarwal)
Company Secretary Chief General Manager irector (Finance)
{Part Time} {Accounts) BIN- 6533235

Place : Lucknow

P MAY 2017

(o

{A.P. Mishra)
Managing Director
DIN-05183625

Subject to our report of even date

‘For Gaur & Associates

5 :C_hartered Accountants

Fd

FRN No. 005354C

A N

(S5.K. Gupta)

Partner

M. No.016746
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U.P.POWER CORPORATION LIMITED

14-ASHOK MARG, SHAKTI BHAWAN, LUCKNOW.,
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT

NOTE-1
SHARE CAPITAL
(Amount in Rs)
Particulars As at 31.03.2015
{A) AUTHORISED :
600000000 Equity share of par value of Rs. 1000/- each 500000000000

(B) ISSUED SUBSCRIBED AND FULLY FAID UP

397510184 Equity share of par value Rs. 1000/- each 397510184000
{of the above shares 36113400 were allotted as fully paid up pursuant

to UP Power Sector Reform Scheme for consideration other than

cash)

(It includes 2000 shares of 1000/- each of Promoter's Share of

Discom)

| Total 397510184000

a) During the year, The Company has issued 40605916 Equity shares of Rs. 1000 each oniy and has not bought back
any shares.

b) The Company has only one class of equity shares having a par value Rs. 1000/- per share.

¢) During the year ended 31st March 2015, no dividend has been declared by board due to heavy accumulated
losses.

d) Detail of Shareholders holding more than 5% share in the Company:

Shareholder's Name As at 31.03.2015
2 -
Governmet of UP No. of Shares % age holding
397508184 100%
e} Reconciliation of No. of Shares
No. of Shares as on Issued during the | Buy Back during the No. of Shares as on 31.03.2015

31.03.2014 year Year
356902268 40605916 P 397508184

. &

("{rn?
w\
i
’.‘52‘1\\
™ by e

\?ﬁ? o Actl

s




U.P.POWER CORPORATION LIMITED

14-ASHOK MARG, SHAKTI BHAWAN, LUCKNOW.
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT

RESERVE AND SURPLUS

Note-2

(Amount in Rs)

Particulars

As at 31.03.2015

A. Capital Reserve

(i} Consumers Contributions towards Service Line and other charges 50040485568
{ii) Subsidies towards Cost of Capital Assets. 5540622417
{iii) APORP Grant 696993662
(iv) Others 1959511681 58237613328
8. Other Reserve
{i} Restructuring Reserve 5652167672
{ii) Surplus/{Deficit) -1120161900567 -11145097328485
Sub Total -1056272119567
Add:
Provision for Diminution of Discoms Reversed 287294043000
Provision for B/D interest & Loan to Kesco Reversed 931177294 288225220294
Total -768046899273
Note-3

SHARE APPLICATION MONEY

{Amount in Rs}

Particulars

As at 31.03.2015

Share Application Money 101796468229
{Pending for allotment to the Govt. of UP}
Total 101796468229
Reconciliation of Share Application Money A ,
{Amount in Rj_l

Share Application Money

Addition During the Y
as on 31.03.2014 ition During the Year

Deduction/

Capitalized during the Year

Share Application Money
as on 31.03.2015

50505918031 91896466198 i

40605916000

. 101796468229

]
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U.P.POWER CORPORATION LIMITED

14-ASHOK MARG, SHAKTI BHAWAN, LUCKNOW.
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT

LONG TERM BORROWINGS

Note-4

{Amount in Rs

Particulars As at 31.03.2015
UNSECURED LOANS
Tansfer Scheme
REC 4608920849
PFC 557573655 5166494504
APDRP{PFC} 512145748
R-APDRP(PFC) 6580343822
R-APDRP{REC) 3322282336
REC{ABC) 543118370
APDRP(REC) 195804500
REC 13753113193
PFC 5669911349
1.P. State Industrial Development Corporation Ltd. 64850
Housing Development Finance Corporation Ltd. 6854 30576791062
BONDS/ LOANS RELATE TO BISCOMS
9.68% Non Convertibie Bonds 105402500000 105402500000
Loan from Banks
Central Bank of India 32746341728
State Bank of India 12512700000
Union Bank of india 23414757382
Allahabad Bank 11983463001
Dena Bank 7084441514
Indian Overseas Bank 9409074676
Canara Bank 29701300000
Punjab National Bank 39516657968
Vijaya Bank 9633723987
Bank of Maharashtra . 4782865454
United Commercial Bank 15281866668
Bank of Baroda 6535890999
Oriental Bank of Commerce 19468895238
Bank of Inclia 7937502054
South Indian Bank 2014593737
Punjab & Sindh 8ank 8849951428
Federal Bank 1073685714
Corporation Bank 11744400000
Syndicate Bank 3492711139
Karur Vysaya Bank 397628571 257982451258
Other than Bank
REC 49583766232
PFC 60390714286
HUDCO 5836718461 1162111598979
Sub Total 5153394353803
Current Maturity ﬂ -105350733
/T Total R 515234085070
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U.P.POWER CORPORATION LIMITED

14-ASHOK MARG, SHAKTI BHAWAN, LUCKNOW.
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT

OTHERS LONG TERM LIABILITIES

Note-5

{Amount in Rs)

Particulars

As at 31.03.2015

Security Deposits from Consumers 20887951348
Interest on Security Deposits from Consumers 3102672272 23990623620
Provision for Leave Encashment 463475288
Total 24454098908
Note-6
SHORT-TERM BORROWINGS
(Amount in Es)
Particulars As at 31.03.2015
Overdraft from Banks
State Bank of India 303695705
Central Bank of India 1062149400
Canara Bank 1004209628
Punjab Nationat Bank 299982790
Allahabad Bank 3688992522
iCICI Bank 1001210146
indian Overseas Bank 1011678082
Oriental Bank of Commerce 1249936125
Bank of India 493180515
Karur Vysaya Bank 757698776 10872733689
NOIDA Loan 2500000000
Total 13372733689
Note-7
TRADE PAYABLE
{Amount in Rs)
Particulars As at 31.03.2015
Liability for Purchase of Power 165215162180
tiability for Wheeling Charges 36870447751
Fotal [ . (] ./ 202085609931
</
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U.P.POWER CORPORATION LIMITED

14-ASHOK MARG, SHAKT) BHAWAN, LUCKNOW.
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT

QTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES

Note-8

(Amount in Rs)

Particulars

As at 31.03.2015

Current Maturity of Long Term Borrowings (Other) 1683605755
Interest accrued & due (Loans through PCL) 6005602540
interest accrued & due on borrowings{ REC) 386797757
Current Maturity of Long Term Borrowings through UPPCL 23876526664
Liability for Capital Supplies/works 34852462104
Liability for O&M Supplies/works 38745586520
Staff related liabilities 11073832775
Deposits & Retentions from Suppliers & others 7809721531
Electricity Duty & other levies payable to govi. 32483583662
Deposit for Electrification works 1746318138
Deposit Works 4249771612
Sundry Liabilities 2997528095
Payable to UPJVNL
Payable 384259624
Receivable -1377554 382882070
Liabilities for Expenses 834371125
Liabilties towards UPPCL CPF Trust 148756522
Interest Accrued but not Due on Borrowings 7641333459
Sundry Liabilities 255308625
Liabilties towards UP Power Sector Employees Trust
Provideni Fund 6789266647
Pension & Gratuity Liability 2158553958 8947820605
VAT Payable 95000
Amount Refundable o parties 171000
Cthers 4495
Total 145251090454
Note-9
SHORT-TERM PROVISIONS
{Amount in Rs}
Particulars As a1 31.03.2015
Provision for Liabilities/Payments 529102
Provision for Audit Expenses 151560
Provision for Legat & Professional Charges 104312
Provision for Income Tax 15506
/1
/! Total N 300480




U.P.POWER CORPORATION LIMITED
14-ASHOK MARG, SHAKTI BHAWAN, LUCKNOW.
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT

NOTE-10
TANGIBLE ASSETS
fAmount in Rupees)
Gross Block Depreciation Net Block
Particulars As at Addition Adjustment/ As at As at Addition Adjustment/ As at As at As at

31.03.2014 Deletion 31.03.2015 31.03.2014 Deletion 31.03.2015 31.03.2015 31.03.2014
Land & Land Rights 67639232 43947742 3751272 107835702 - 3980597 -4568716 85449313 59286389 67639232
Buildings 3036285830 3063294705 202809379 5896775156 386622328 1592555142 -190998074 2170175544 3726595612 2649667502

Plant & Pipe Lines - 8408207 - 9498207 - 6833414 - 6833414 2664793 -

Pacca Road/Kachcha Road - 198424426 - 198424426 - 141207881 - 141207881 57216545 -
Other Civil Works 66947585 141680531 - 208628096 32153157 1521670 -59423355 93098182 115529914 34794428
Plant & Machinery 55729734337 64222754647 23344556457 96607932527  -10952080231 14074514282 -8070785236 111493319287 85414613240 66681814568
Lines, Cable Networks etc. 96923794576 58884077298 2608627068 153199244805 18188238143 34338832732 -4224914487 56751985422 96447259383 78735556433
Wehicles 99966882 65022944 2207100 162782726 57551831 56814302 -71197B4 121485917 412965805 42415051
Furniture & Fixtures 204980450 77468282 1388000 281060772 45731953 46661307 -4%30306 96623566 184437206 159248537
Office Equipments V77341854 613531418 - 1390873272 357587284 111121551 -22822372 491531207 839342065 419754570
OB as per Transfer Scheme 73714200000 -73714200000 - - 66567543478  -60253279037 6381500000 - - 7146656522
Total 230620894786 53605500180 26163339277 258063055689 74683347943 -4879136099 -5203362330 71074808733 186988245957 155837546843

U
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U.P.POWER CORPORATION LIMITED

14-ASHOK MARG, SHAKT!I BHAWAN, LUCKNOW.
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT

Note-11
ASSETS NOT IN POSSESSION

{Amount in Rs)

Particulars As at 31.03.2015
Lines, Cable & Networks eic. 539500883
Total 539500883
Note-12

INTANGIBLE ASSETS

{Amountin Rs)

Particulars As at 31.03.2015
Computer Software 2005
Total 2005
Note-13

CAPITAL WORKS IN PROGRESS

{Amount in Rs)

Particulars

As at 31.03.2015

CAPITAL WORKS IN PROGRESS as on 01.04.2014

Revenue Expenses Pending for Capitalisation upto Previous Year
Effect of Transfer Scheme

Add- Addition during the year

Deduction/Adjustment

Capitalisation during the year

14171682208
255959419
132926498

58464305585

-2186663530

-56524930615

Total

13917319565
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U.P.POWER CORPORATION LIMITED
14-ASHOK MARG, SHAKTI BHAWAN, LUCKNOW.
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT

Note-14
NON-CURRENT INVESTMENTS
{Amount in Rs)
Particulars As at 31.03.2015
UPPTCL
investment in Share Capital 22133352000
Investment in Share Application Money 1807231000
Provision for Diminution -1076308000 22864275000
Yamuna PGCL 125000
Total 22864400000
Note-15
LONG-TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES
{Amount in Rs)
Particulars As at 31.03.2015
Capital Advances
Unsecured Considered Doubtful
Advance to Supplier/Contractor Interest Free 475466
Provision for Doubtful Loans & Advances -475466 -
Unsecured Considered Good
Advance to Fabricators 360461050
NPCL
Loan 56843000
Interest Accrued and Due 595720887
Provision for B/D L.oan & Interest -652563887 -
Total 360461050
Note-16
OTHER NON- CURRENT ASSETS
{Amount in Rs)
Particulars As at 31.03.2015
Advances to Capital Suppliers / Contractors 33771903730
Provision for Doubtful Advances -97939%95 33762109735
2N
~Total {0\ 7 33762109735
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U.P.POWER CORPORATION LIMITED

14-ASHOK MARG, SHAKTI BHAWAN, LUCKNOW.
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT

Note-17
INVENTORIES
{Amount in Rs)
Particulars As at 31.03.2015
{(a) Stores and Spares
Stock of Materials - Capital Works 16834992684
Stack of Materials « O&M 4715367837 21550360521
{b) Others 2469382766
Sub Total 24019743287
Provision for Unserviceable Siores -2120430260
Total 21899313027
Note-18
TRADE RECEIVABLES
(Amount in Rs)
Particulars As at 31.03.2015
Sundry Debtors 5467642508
Debt outstanding for a period exceeding $ix
month from the date they are due for payment
Secured & Considered good 11010254164
Unsecured & Considered good 165283333833
Considered doubtful 38139473032 214433061029
Other Debts
Secured & Considered gocd 745113744
Unsecured & Considered good 99652721363
Considered doubtful 15580544434 115978379541
Debt outstanding against theft
Unsecured & Considered good 857591097
Considered doubtful 285863699 1143454796
Sub Total 337022537874
Allowance for Bad & Doubtful Debts -72218501743
Unrealised Late Payment Surcharge -12104646407 -84323148150
Tatal / 252699389724

Wt M




- U.P.POWER CORPORATION LIMITED
14-ASHOK MARG, SHAKTI BHAWAN, LUCKNOW.
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Note-19

{Amount in Rs)

Particufars As at 31.03.2015
(a) Balance with Banks
In Current & Cther Accoun!s 32346107774
In Fixed Deposit Accounts 9605610709 41951718483
(b} Cash in Hand
Cash in Hand (Including Stamps in Hands) 111668135996
Cheque in Hand 631201964
Cash impres! with Staff 150863685 11948879645
Total 53900598128
Note-20
SHORT- TERM LOANS & ADVANCES
{Amount in Rs)
Particulars As at 31.03.2015
Advances (Unsecured/Considered Good)
Suppliers/Contractors 1655264252
Provision for Doubtfut Advances -102414210 1552850042
Tax Deducted at source 134849809
TDS- Other Receipts 4870684
Advance Income Tax 48591394
Fringe Benefit Tax (Advance Tax) 7627083
Provision 4102821 3524262
Unsecured Considered Good {(Employees) 186472
Advances recoverable in Cash or in kind of value to be received 15476529
Other Advances 93370476
UPPCL Contributory Provident Fund 15811459
Land 74386785
Misc. Recovery 5900051
/Total pd 1945817963




U.P.POWER CORPORATION LIMITED

14-ASHOK MARG, SHAKTI BHAWAN, LUCKNOW.
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT

Note-21
OTHER CURRENT ASSETS
{Amount in Rs)
Particulars As at 31.03.2015

income Accrued & Due 142679301

income Accrued but not Due 234723225 377402526

Receivables {Unsecured)

Uttar Pradesh Government 10689558893

Claims receivable from GoUP against Bunkar Arrears 63772783 10753331676

Utttaranchal PCL

Receivable 1926227134

Payable -1665870 1924557264

UPRVUNL

Receivable 51567288

Payable -678613 50888675

UPPTCL

Receivable 2571926198

Payable -5442158 2566484040

Employees 2145339433

Others 7816115392

Prov. For Doubtful Receivables -1581946215

Prepaid Expenses 8930078

Theft of Fixed Assets Pending Investigation 1108331049

Prov. For Estimated L.osses -1078459126 29871923

Income Tax Deducted at Source (Income from Investments) 36997
Total 24091011789

"
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U.P.POWER CORPORATION LIMITED

14-ASHOK MARG, SHAKT! BHAWAN, LUCKNOW.
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT

REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS (GROSS)

Note-22

{Amount in Rs)

Particulars

For the Year ended
on 31.03.2015

Supply in Bulk
Torrent Power Lid. 6495511023
Large Supply Consumer
ndustrial 89613120463
Traction 8315547584
Irrigation 5313537169
Public Water Works 8655524613 111901779829
Small & Other Consumers
Domestic 88327769909
Commercial 39148563984
Industrial Low & Medium Voltage 19441126307
Public Lighting 5155028360
STW & Pump Canals 9753220968
PTW & Sewage Pumping 10407072453
Institution 1863720739
Railway 403420112
Assessment against Theft 309841266
Regulatory Surcharge 3468478930
Miscellenecus Charges fram Consumers 9459950090
Efectricity Duty -1199436577 186538756541
Other Operating Revenue
Delayed Payment Charges from Consumers 103143860
Other recoveries from Consumers 8760235
Sale of Scrap 16830945
Penalty from Contractor 7522631
Extra State Consumer 303105724 439763399
i
Total / 305375810792




U.P.POWER CORPORATION LIMITED

14-ASHOK MARG, SHAKTI BHAWAN, LUCKNOW.
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT

Nate-23
OTHER INCOME
(Amount in Bs)
Particulars For the Year ended an
31.03.2015
From U.P. Govt.
RE Subsidy from Govt. of U.P. 160782000600
Revenue Subsidy from Govt. of U.P. 43041900000
Subsidy for Operational Losses 18713200000 77833300000
{a) [nterest from :
Loans to Staff 1854702
Loans to NPCL {licencee) 84791815
Fixed Deposits 808115801
Banks 70311154
Others 1416004349 2381177821
{b) Other non operating income
Delayed Payment Charges 8172440555
Income from Contractors/Suppliers 356785192
Rental from Staff 7265963
Miscellenous Receipts 113046931
Excess found on Verification of Stores 219758
Sale of Tender Forms 1139824 8650902223
Total pan 88865380044
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U.P.POWER CORPORATION LIMITED

14-ASHOK MARG, SHAKTI BHAWAN, LUCKNOW.
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT

Note-24
PURCHASE QF POWER
{Amount in Rs)
Particulars For the Year ended on
31.03.2015
Transmission Charges 13954354111
Power Purchase from:

NTPC 86202630949
Power Trading Corporation Lid. 3711063531
NPCIL 6470568836
UPRVUNL 82115459587
Satiaj JVNL 4793145735
NHPC 13725211504
UPJVNL 778732204
Adani Exports 307014989
NTPC (VVNL) 2965139272
LANCO EU LId./NETS 101605871
THDC 17144559114
Vishnu Prayag 3935042589
Rosa Power Co. Lid. 46485147491
Arawali Power Co. Pvt, Ltd. 3436180699
Power Purchased through Energy Exchange 7410531631
Bajaj Energy Pvt. Lid. 18925631936
Lanco Anpara Power Ltd. 28461079250
SASAN (UMPP) 1765688773
GMR Energy Pvt. Ltd. 383144128
Lalitpur Power Projects 284187069
Co- Generating Units 15651122585
Surcharge 3973347819
Unscheduled Interchange & Reactive Energy Charges 4265597965

Inter-state Transmission & Related Charges to:
Power Grid Corporation Lid. 15480355524
Power System Operation Corp. 48871895
Sub Total 382775415911
Rebaie against Power Purchase -267998384
Total 382507417527




U.P.POWER CORPORATION LIMITED

14-ASHOK MARG, SHAKTI BHAWAN, LUCKNOW.
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT

Note-25
EMPLOYEES COST
{Amount in Rs)
i For the Year ended
Particulars on 31.03.2015
Salaries & Allowances 7576873183
Dearness Alloance 6462220805
Other Allowances 558498115
Bonus/Ex.Gratia 43476937
Medical Expenses (Reimbursement) 232893421
Leave Travel Assistance 441342
Earned Leave Encashment 1520602216
Compensation 7745249
Staff Welfare Expenses 35158672
Pension & Gratuity 1692432649
Other Terminal Benefits 339769574
Expenditure on Trust 25521816
Contributions to prevident and other funds 142764898
Sub Total 18638398877
Less; Expense Capitalised 6474208083
Total 12164190794
Note-26
FINANCE COSTS
{Amgunt in RS}
. For the Year ended
Particulars on 31.03.2015
{a) Interest on Loans
Working Capital 1442328974
Interest expenses on Borrowings 2649910888 4092239862
{b) Other borrowing costs
Finance Charges 15379286
Bank Charges 310679038
Guaraniee Charges 14860464 340918788
{c}interest on Loans
PFC 5755754771
Others 30133
R-APDRP 166400064
APDRP 89346104
HUDCO 1399139777
REC 6921129227
Bank Loan 31741012556
Interest on GPF 267251587
Interest to Consumers 535616777
interest on Secured Loan 1178031028 48053712024
Sub Total 52486870674
Interest Capitalised -762068976
/T Total pa 51724801698




U.P.POWER CORPORATION LIMITED

14-ASHOK MARG, SHAKTI BHAWAN, LUCKNOW.
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT

DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION EXPENSE

Note-27

[Amount in Rs)

Particulars

For the Year ended on

31.03.2015

Depreciation on -
Buildings 246855489
Hydraulic Work 1430156
Other Civil Works 633411582
Plant & Machinary 1613073852
Lines, Cables & Networks etc. 5417769370
Vehicles 12787898
Furnitures & Fixtures 19518645
Office Equipments 43021843
Computer & Communication 9685481
Equivalent amount of dep. on assets acquired out of the censumer’s contribution & GollP subsidy 3020456948
Capital Expenditure Assets not periaining to Corporation/Nigam 9985406

Total S 4987082874
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U.P.POWER CORPORATION LIMITED
14-ASHOK MARG, SHAKT! BHAWAN, LUCKNOW.

ADMINISTRATIVE, GENERAL & OTHER EXPENSES

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT

Note-28

(Amount in Rs)

For the Year ended on

Particulars 31.03.2015

Interest Expense on Electricity duty 349859731
Rent 21902307
Lease Rent on leasehold land to UPPCL 12
Rates & Taxes 39755064
Insurance 20521286
Communication Charges 196367300
Legal Charges 121487568
Auditors Remuneration & Expenses 5653568
Internal Audit Fees 10000
Consultancy Charges 141543438
Licence Fees 75494552
Technical Fees & Professional Charges 51122576
Travelling & Conveyance 177161929
Vehicle Expenses 65504
Printing & Stationery 134666129
Advertisement Expenses 105607021
Electricity Charges 2190117340
Water Charges 699505
Entertainment Expenses 1149709
Expenditure on Trust 1720451
Miscellaneous Expenses 846049076
Expenses incurred for Revenue Realisation 117661769
Compensation(Other than Staff) 51905695
Fees & Subscription 34747718
Online, Spot Billing & Camp Charges 742217783
Security Charges 86272155
Bank Charges 700
Rebate to consumer 4360743
Payment to Contractual Persons 132628821
Professional Charges 9044928
Revenue Expenses 998760936
Sub Total 6658555774

Expense Capitalised -1271245480

Fa
Total L ./ 5387310294
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U.P.POWER CORPORATION LIMITED

14-ASHOK MARG, SHAKTI BHAWAN, LUCKNOW,
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT

Note-29
REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE
[Amount in Rs)
Particulars For the Year ended on
31.03.2015
Piant & Machinery 5139110775
Buildings 821971269
Cther Civil Works 6937558
Lines, Cables & Networks etc. 7112657498
Vehicies - Expenditure 159797497
Transferred to different Capital & C&M Works/ Administrative Exp. -159797497 -
Furnitures & Fixiures 1137701
Office Equipments 20408598
Payment to Contractual Persons 576358325
Transferred to different Capital & O&M Works/ Administrative Exp. -576358325 -
Total 13102223401
Note-30
BAD DEBTS & PROVISIONS
{Amount in Rs)
Particulars For the Year ended on
31.03.2015
PROVISIONS
Doubtfut Debts (Sale of Power) 3013773764
Doubtful Loans and Advances 3201110
Short Term 12194405 3029169279
Doubtful Advances(Suppliers/ Contractor)
Long Term 4140253387
Doubtful Other Current Assets (Receivables) 1224734290
Diminution in Investments 124910915000
Provision for Contingencies {TDS) 20300000
Provision for Theft of Fixed Assets 60610058
Provision for Bad & Doubtful Trade Receivables f 189941219 130546753954
\
Zotal / A 133575923233




U.P.POWER CORPORATION LIMITED

14-ASHOK MARG, SHAKTI BHAWAN, LUCKNOW.
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT

PRIOR PERIOD INCCME/(EXPENDITURE)

Note-31

{Amount in Rs)

Particulars

For the Year ended on

31.03.2015
| INCOME
a) Other Income -454712822
b) Other Excess Provision 3081164961
¢) Prior Period Interest 1360966564
d) Interest Income for Prior Periods 5767921
e) Recpt. From Consumers relating to Prior Period -7979666
f) Revenue from Sale of Power 217744320
g} Power Purchase (Wheeling Charges) 60858209
SUB TOTAL 4263809887
11 EXPENDITURE
a) Employee Cost 571576551
b) Interest & Finance Charges 168792271
¢} Power Purchase -165425833
d) Administrative & General Exp. -8429685
e) Depreciation Under/Excess Provided -2600833258
f) Operating Expenses -392726995
g) Others -11571678
h) Arrears of Previous Year 7826072
i) O&M Expenses 13195665
SUB TOTAL -2417596894
NET PRIOR PERIOD INCOME/{EXPENDITURE) 6681406781
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U.P.POWER CORPORATION LIMITED
14-ASHOK MARG, SHAKTI BHAWAN, LUCKNOW.

CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT AS AT 31.03.2015

{Rupoes in Crores)

Sl Particulars Asat

No. 31.03.2015

A CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net Loss Before Taxation & Extraodinary items -20932.71
Adjustment For:-
a |Depreciation 571.86
b |interest & Financial Charges 5280.76
¢ |Bad Debts and Provisions 13267.47
d |Interest income -81.34
e |Prior Period Expenditure (net) 590,99
f |Extracrdinary items 1110.04
g |subsidy from U.P government received -121.80
Sub Total 20717.98
Operating Profit Before Working Capital Changes -214.73
Adjustment For:-
a |Inventories -692.00
b [Trade Receivable -10824.05
¢ |Other Current Assets -26911.41
d |[Short-Term Loans and Advances -30.92
e |inter Unit Transfer -8.01
f |Other Current Liabilities 9338.73
g |Shor-Term Borrowings 127.23
h |Trade payabie 6406.75
| [Short Term Provision 0.04
i |Other long term liabilties 118.34
k |Decrease i{increase) in Long Term Loan & Advances -0.89
Sub Total -22476.19
NET CASH FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES (A) -22690.92

B8 [CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
a |Decrease/ {increase)in Fixed Assets -3858.87
b |Decrease/ (increase) in Work in Progress 22.86
¢ |Decrease / {increase) in lnvestments -12814.78
d iDecrease / (increase) in Other Non-Current Assets 19696.40
e {Decrease/ (increase} in Long Term Loans & Advances 1.60
f |interest Income 81.32
NET CASH GENERATED FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES(B) 3128.53

C CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
a |Proceeds from Borrowing -1297.47

Ingrease from Borrowing -478.58
Repayment of Borrowing -142.77

b |Proceeds from Share Capital 7842.85
¢ [Proceeds from Share Application Money 13975.86
d |Praoceeds from consumers contribution & GoUP capital subsidy { Reserve & Surplus) 4938.05
e |Cther long term Liabilities 43,06
f [interest & Financial Charges -5325.19
g |subsidy from U.P government received 236.06
NET CASH GENERATED FROM FINANCING ACTIVITES ( C) 19791.87
NET INCREASE {DECREASE) IN CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS (A+B+C) 229.48
CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE BEGINNING OF THE YEAR 5160.57
CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS AT;(‘HE END OF THE YEAR / 5390.05

{H.
Company Secretary

Place: Lucknow

4@?»5@3:&}

Director (Finance)
DIN- 6533235

Chief General Manager

(Part Time) [{Accounts)

Date :

L8 HAY 2017

Qo

{A. P Mishra)
Managing Director
DIN-05183625

Subject to our report of even date

For Gaur & Associates
Chartered Accountants

FRN No. 005354C

Can

A o

{S.K. Gupta)
Pariner
M. No.D16746
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U.P. POWER CORPORATION LIMITED

NOTE NO. 29 (A)

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

GENERAL.

The financial statements are prepared in accordance with the applicable
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. However where there is a deviation
from the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 in preparation of these
accounts, the corresponding provisions of Electricity (Supply) Annual
Accounts Rules 1985 have been adopted.

The accounts are prepared under historical cost convention on accrual
basis unless stated otherwise and on accounting assumption of going
concern.

Subsidy, Grant, Insurance and Other Claims, Refund of Custom Duty,
interest on Income Tax & Trade Tax and Interest on loans to staff is
accounted for on receipt basis after the recovery of principal in full.

FIXED ASSETS

Fixed Assets are shown at historical cost less accumulated depreciation.

All costs relating to the acquisition and installation of fixed assets till the
date of commissioning are capitalized.

in the case of commissioned assets, where final settlement of bills with the
contractor is yet to be affected, capitalization is done, subject to necessary
adjustment in the year of final settlement.

Due to multiplicity of functional units as well as multiplicity of function at
particular unit, employees cost and general & administration expenses {0
capital works are capitalized @ 15% on deposit works and @ 11% on other
works on the amount of total expenditure.

Borrowing cost during construction stage of capital assets are apportioned
on the average balance of capital work in progress for the year. The
determination of amount of borrowing cost atiributable to capital works are
capitalized as per the computation method given in the Electricity (Supply)
Annual Accounts Rules 1985.

DEPRECIATION

Depreciation is charged on Straight Line Method as per Schve the

Companies Act 2013.
B Ase
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(b)

(c)

()

(d)

Depreciation on additions to / deductions from Fixed Assets during the year
is charged on Pro rata basis.

The Fixed Assets are depreciated up to 95% of original cost except in case
of temporary erections/constructions where 100% depreciation is charged.

INVESTMENTS

Long term investments are carried at cost. Provision is made for diminution,
other than temporary, in the value of such investments.

STORES & SPARES

Stores & Spares are vaiued at cost.

Steel scrap is valued at realizable value and scrap other than steel is
accounted for in the accounts as and when sold.

Any shortage /excess of material found during the year end are shown as
"material short/excess pending investigation” till the finalization of
investigation.

REVENUE/ EXPENDITURE RECOGNITION

Revenue from sale of energy is accounted for on accrual basis.

Late payment surcharge recoverabie from subsidiaries and other bulk
power purchasers are accounted for on cash basis due to uncertainty of
realisation.

Sale of energy to subsidiary distribution companies is accounted for, on the
rates decided by the management.

All prior period income & expenditure are shown in the current period as a
distinct item.

POWER PURCHASE

Power purchase is accounted for in the books of Corporation as below:

(i) In respect of Central Sector Generating Units and unscheduled
interchange/reactive energy, at the rates approved by Central
Electricity Regulatory Commission (CERC).

(i} In respect of State Sector Generating Units and unscheduled
interchange/reactive energy, at the rates approved by U.P. Electricity

Regulatory Commission (UPERC).
(iy In respect of Power, Trading Companies, gt-the mutw!liy/igreed

rates.

Y



8. EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

(a) Liability for Pension & Gratuity in respect of employees has been
determined on the basis of actuarial valuation and has been accounted for
on accrual basis.

(b) Leave encashment, medical benefits and LTC are accounted for on the
basis of claims received and approved during the year.

9. PROVISIONS, CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND CONTINGENT ASSETS

(a) Accounting of the Provisions is made on the basis of estimated
expenditures to the extent possible as required to settle the present
obligations.

(b) Contingent liabilities are disclosed in the Notes on Accounts.

(c) The Contingent assets of unrealisable income are not recognised.

(H.K.Xgarwal) (AK-Gupta) udhanshu Dwivedi) (A.P. Mishra)

Company Secretary Chief General Manager Director (Finance} Managing Director
(Part Time) {Accounts) DIN - 6533235 DIN - 05183625

Place : Lucknow
Date : .

Subject to our report of even date

For Gaur & Associates.
Chartered Accountants
T ERN No. 005354C

(S.K Gupta}
Partner
M. No.016746



MANDHYANCHAL VIDYUT VITRAN NIGAM LIMITED
4-A GOKHLEY MARG, LUCKNOW

Note-29(A}
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

GENERAL

(a) The financial statements are prepared in accordance with the applicable provisions of
the Companies Act, 2013. However where there is a deviation from the provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013 in preparation of these accounts, the corresponding provisions of
Electricity (Supply) Annual Accounts Rules 1985 have been adopted.

(b} The accounts are prepared under historical cost convention, on accrual basis unless
stated ctherwise and on accounting assumption of going concern.

(€} Subsidy, Grant, Insurance and Other Ciaims, Refund of Custom Duty Interest on Income
Tax & Trade Tax and Interest on toans to staff is accounted for on receipt basis after the

recovery of principal in full.
FIXED ASSETS

(a) Fixed Assets are shown at historical cost fess accumulated depreciation.

(b) All costs relating to the acquisition and instailation of fixed assets till the date of
commissioning are capitalized.

{c} In the case of commissicned assets, where final settlement of bills with the contractor
is yet to be affected, capitalization is done, subject to necessary adjustment in the year
of final settlement.

(d) Due to multiplicity of functional units as well as muitiplicity of function at particular unit,
employees cost and general & administration expenses to capital works are capitalized
@ 15% on distribution and deposit works and @ 11% on other works on the amount of
total expenditure.

(e} Borrowing cost on loan for Capital Works is Capitalised during the year,

(f) Consumer Contribution, Grants and Subsidies received towards cost of capital assets are

treated initially as capital reserve and subsequently amortized in the proportion in which
depreciation on related asset is charged.

DEPRECIATION
(a) Depreciation is charged on Straight Line Method as per Schedule II of the Companies

Act 2013,
{b) Depreciation on additions te / deductions from Fixed Assets during the year is charged

on Pro rata basis.
(c) The Fixed Assets are depreciated up to 95% of original cost except in case of temporary

erections/constructions where 100% depreciation is charged.




STORES & SPARES

(a)
(b)

(c)

Stores & Spares are vaiued at cost.

Steel scrap is valued at realizable value and scrap other than steel is accounted for in
the accounts as and when sold.

Any shortage /excess of material found during the year end are shown as "material

shert/excess pending investigation” till the finalization of investigation.

REVENUE/ EXPENDITURE RECOGNITION

(a)

(b)

(c)
(d)

(e)

(f)

(9)

Late payment surcharge recoverable from consumer on energy bills is accounted for on
cash basis due to uncertainty of realization.

Sale of energy is accounted for based on tariff rates approved by U.P. Electricity
Regulatéry Commission on accrual basis.

All prior period income and expenditure are shown in current period as a distinct item.

In case of detection of theft of energy, the consumer is bilted on laid down nerms
irrespective of actual realization from the consumer.

The sale of electricity does not include electricity duty payable to the State Government
as the same is not the income of the Nigarn.

Assessment of own energy consumption is done on the basis of connected load/hours of
supply/meters.

Penal interest, overdue interest, commitment charges and incentive /rebates on loans

are accounted for on cash after final assessment.

POWER PURCHASES

(a)

{b)

The butk purchase of power is made available by the holding company (U. P. Power

Corporation Limited) and The cost of Power Purchase is accounted for on bill raised by

UPPCL (Holding Company).
Wheeling charges are accounted for on the basis of bills raised by the UP Power

Transmission Corporation Limited.

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

(a)

(b)

()

Liability for Pension & Gratuity in respect of earth while UPSEB employees has been

determined on the basis of actuarial valuation and has been accounted for on accrual

basis.
Medical benefits and LTC are accounted for on the basis of claims received and approved

during the year.
Leave encashment has been accounted for on accrual basis.

PROVISIONS, CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND CONTINGENT ASSETS

{a)

{b)

Accounting of the Provisions is made on the basis of estimated expenditures to the

extent possible as required to settle the present obligations.

Contingent liabilities are disclosed in the Notes on Accounts.

L
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{c) The Contingent assets of unrealisable income are not recognised.

DEFERRED TAX LIABILITY

Deferred tax liability of Income Tax (reflecting the tax effects of timing difference

between accounting income and taxable income for the period} is provided on the

profitability of the Company and no provision is made in case of current loss and past

accumulated losses.

CASH FLOW STATEMENT

Cash Flow Statement is prepared in accordance with the indirect method prescribed in

Accounting Standard - 3 on Cash Fiow Statement.

Neetu%ndon

Company Secretary
MVVNL (HQ)
Lucknow

IM%

GENERAL MAMAGER {F & A}

M. VVN L., LUCKNIW

P (S. ;;(’Pa/ndey)

Managing Director

(A. K. AGRAWAL ) Madhyanchal Vidyut Vitran Nigam Lt

DIRECTOR (FINANCE) . 4-A, Gokhale Marg, Lucknow
M.V.V.N. L T pPIN-BISRI3Y

DIN- 0659377

|as per our separate report of even date
" FurD. Pathak 8 Co.

(Chartered/.;"cfuﬂla i
,/P—a'ﬂl/'ﬁf/
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DAKSHINANCHAL VIDYUT VITRAN NIGAM LIMITED
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

GENERAL

The financial statements are prepared in accordance with the applicable provisicns of the
Companies Act, 2013.

The accounts are prepared under historical cost convention on accrual basis unless stated
otherwise and on accounting assumption of going concern.

Subsidy, Grant, insurance and Other Claims, Refund of Custom Duty Interest on Income Tax &
Trade Tax and Interest on loans to staff is accounted for on receipt basis after the recovery of
principal in full.

FIXED ASSETS
Fixed Assets are shown at historical cost less accumulated depreciation.

All costs relating to the acquisition and installation of fixed assets till the date of commissioning
are capitalized.

Consumer Contribution, Grants and Subsidies received towards cost of capital assets are
treated initially as capital reserve and subsequently amortized in the proportion in which
depreciation on related asset is chargad.

In the case of commissioned assets, where final settlement of bills with the contractor is yet to
be affecled, capitalization is done, subject to necessary adjustment in the year of final
settlement.

Due to multiplicity of functional units as well as multiplicity of function at particular unit,
employees cost and general & administration expenses to capital works are capitatized @ 15%
on deposit & distribution works and 11% on other works on the amount of total expenditure.

Borrowing cost during construction stage of capital assets are apportioned on the average
balance of capital work in progress for the year as per provisions of AS-16.

DEPRECIATION

Depreciation Is charged on Straight Line Method as per Schedule Il of the Companies Act
2013,

Depreciation on additions to/deductions from Fixed Assets during the year is charged on Pro
rata basis.

The Fixed Assets are depreciated up to 95% of original cost except in case of temporary
erections/constructions where 100% depreciation is charged.

STORES & SPARES

Stores & Spares are valued at cost,

Steel scrap is valued at realizable value and scrap other than steel is accounted for in the
accounts as and when sold.

Any shortage/excess of material found during the year end are shown as “material short/excess
pending investigation” till the finalization of investigation.

\»\W\ M= “iﬁ‘fm/ |




s
L

5.

(a)
{b)

(©
(d)
(e)
0
(@

(h)

@

(b
{©

Phusd

10.

-
( Hmnual ) )gé’

2
REVENUE / EXPENDITURE RECOGNITION

Revenue from sale of energy is accounted for on accrual basis.

Late payment surcharge recoverable from consumers on energy bills is accounted for on cash
basis due to uncertainty of realisation.

The sale of electricity does not include electricity duty payable to the State Government as the
same is not the income of the Nigam.

Assessment of own energy consumption is done on the basis of connected load/hours of
supply/meters,

Sale of energy is accounted for based on tariff rates approved by U.P. Electricity Regulatory
Commission. ~

In case of detection of theft of energy, the consumer is billed on laid down norms irrespective of
actual realisation from the consumer.

Penal interest, over due interest, commitment charges restructuring charges and
incentive/rebates on loans are accounted for on cash basis after final ascertainment.

All prior period income & expenditure are shown in the current period as a distinct item.
POWER PURCHASE

The bulk purchase of power is made avallable by the holding company (U. P. Power
Corporation Limited) and the cost of Power Purchase is accounted for on bills raised by UPPCL
{Holding Company).

Wheeling charges are accounted for on the basis of bills raised by the U.P. Power
Transmission Corporation Ltd.

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

Liability for Pension & Gratuity in respect of erstwhile UPSEB employees has been determined
on the basis of actuarial valuation and has been accounted for on accrual basis.

Medical benefits and LTC are accounted for on the basis of claims received and approved
during the year.

Leave encashment has been accounted for on accrual basis.
PROVISIONS, CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND CONTINGENT ASSETS

Accounting of the Provisions is made on the basis of estimated expenditures to the extent
possible as required to settle the present obligations.
Contingent liabilities are disclosed in the Notes on Accounts.
The Contingent assets of unrealisable income are not recognised
DEFERRED TAX LIABILITY
Deferred tax liability of Income Tax (reflecting the tax effects of timing difference between

accounting income and taxable income for the period) is provided on the profitability of the
Company and no provision 1s made in case of current loss and past accumulated losses

CASH FLOW STATEMENT

Cash Flow Statement is prepared in accordance with the indirect method prescribed in

b

(D.K. Agarwal) (N.CAgarwal) (8.V.S Rathore

Accounting Standard — 3 on Cash Flow Statement.

Company Secretary General Manager (FA&A) Director (P&A) Managing Director

(In Part Time) DIN - 07512825 DIN - 07512828
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For the vear 2014-15

PURVANCHAL ViDYUT VITRAN NIGAM LIMITED
(A wholly owned subsidiary of U. P. Power Corporation Limited)
VIDYUT NAGAR, D, L. W,, VARANASI

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES :-

1.

BASIS FOR PREPARATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The financial statements are prepared in accordance with the applicable provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013.

The accounts are prepared under historical cost convention, on accrual basis unless stated
otherwise and on accounting assumption of going concem.

Subsidy, Grant, Insurance and Other Claims, Refund of Custom Duty Interest on Income
Tax & Trade Tax and Interest on loans to staff is accounted for on receipt basis after the
recovery of principal in full.

RECOGNITION OF INCOME / EXPENDITURE

Late payment surcharge recoverable from consumer on energy bifls is accounted for on
cash basis due to uncertainty of realization,

Sale of energy is accounted for based on tariff rates approved by U.P. Electricity
Regulatory Commission.

All prier period income and expenditure are shown in current period as a distinct item.

In case of detection of theft of energy, the consumer is billed on laid down norms
irrespective of actual realization from the consumer.

The sale of electricity does not include electricity duty payable to the State Government as
the same is not the income of the Nigam.

Assessment of own energy consumption is done on the basis of connected loadihours of
supply/meters. '

Penal interest, overdue interest, commitment charges and incentive /rebates on loans are
accounted for on cash after final assessment

FIXED ASSETS

Fixed Assets are shown at historical cost less accumulated depreciation.

All costs relating to the acquisition and installation of fixed assets till the date of

commissioning are capitalized.

In the case of commissioned assets, where final settlement of bills with the contractor is yet

to be affected, capitalization is done, subject to necessary adjustment in the year of fina!

settlement.

Due to multiplicity of functional units as well as multiplicity of function at particuiar unit,

employees cost and general & administration expenses to capital works are capitalized @

15% on Distribution and deposit works and @ 11% on other works on the amount of total

expenditure.

Borrowing cost during construction stage of capital assels are apportioned on the average

balance of capital work in progress for the year as per provisions of AS-16.

Consumer Contribution, Grants and Subsidies received towards cost of capital assets are

treated initially as capital reserve and subsequently amortized in the proportion in hgch
i

depreciation on related asset is charged. , .
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DEPRECIATION

Depreciation is charged on Straight Line Method as per Schedule If of the Companies Act
2013.

Depreciation on additions to / deductions from Fixed Assets during the year is charged on
Pro rata basis.

The Fixed Assets are depreciated up to 95% of original cost except in case of temporary
erections/constructions where 100% depreciation is charged

STORES & SPARES

Stores & Spares are valued at cost.

Steel scrap is valued at realizable value and scrap other than steel is accounted for in the
accounts as and when sold. :

Any shortage /excess of material found during the year end are shown as "material
short/excess pending investigation® till the finalization of investigation.

Necessary and appropriate provision is made on the basis of best possible estimates in
respect of unserviceable stores.

POWER PURCHASES

The bulk purchase of power is made available by the holding company (U. P. Power
Corporation Limited) and The cost of Power Purchase is accounted for on bill raised by
UPPCL (Holding Company)

Wheeling charges are accounted for on the basis of bills raised by the UP Power
Transmission Corporation Limited.

EMPLOYESS BENEFITS

Liability for Pension & Gratuity in respect of earth while UPSEB employees has been
determined on the basis of actuarial valuation and has been accounted for on accrual
basis.

Medical benefits and LTC are accounted for on the basis of claims received and approved
during the year.

Leave encashment has been accounted for on accrual basis.

PROVISIONS AND CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

Accounting of the Provisions is made on the basis of estimated expenditures to the extent
possible as required to settle the present obligations.

Contingent liabilities are disclosed in the Notes on Accounts.

The Contingent assets of unrealisable income are not recognised
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9. DEFERRED TAX LIABILITY

Deferred tax liability of Income Tax (reflecting the tax effects of timing difference between
accounting income and taxable income for the period) is provided on the profitability of the
Company and no provision is made in case of current loss and past accumulated losses

10. CASH FLOW STATEMENT

Cash Flow Statement is prepared in accordance with the indirect method prescribed in
Accounting Standard - 3 on Cash Flow Statement.

For and on behalf of Board of Directors of

Purvanchal Vidyut Vitran Nigam Limited

Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary Director
DIN NO. :- 07331824

Signed in terms of our report of even date.

For ARSAN & Co.
(Firm Registration No. 00521 C)
Chartered Accountants

CA VIKAS SHROFF
(Membership No. 407080)
Partner

Place :- Varanasi

Date :- ,,.,f’)”i—f)»@/v‘/



PASCHIMANCHAL VIDYUT VITRAN NIGAM LIMITED
VICTORIA PARK, MEERUT

Note No. 29A

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 2014-15

I.  GENERAL

(a) The financial statements are prepared in accordance with the applicable provisions of the
Companies Act 2013. However where there is a deviation from the provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013 in preparation of these accounts, the corresponding provisions of
Electricity (Supply) Annual Accounts Rules 1985 have been adopted.

(b) The accounts are prepared under historical cost convention, on accrual basis unless stated
otherwise and on accounting assumption of going concern.

(¢) Subsidy, Grant, Insurance and other Claims, Refund of Custom Duty and Interest on loans
to staff is accounted for on receipt basis after the recovery of principal in full.

2. FIXED ASSETS

(a) Fixed Assets are shown at historical cost less accumulated depreciation.

(b) All costs relating to the acquisition and installation of fixed assets till the date of
commissioning are capitalized.

(¢) Consumers' Contribution, Grant and subsidies received towards cost of capital asscts are
treated initially as capital reserve and subsequently amortized in the proportion in which
depreciation on related asset is charged.

(d) In the case of commissioned assets, where final settlement of bills with the contractor is
yet to be affected, capitalization is done, subject to necessary adjustment in the year of
final settlement.

(e) Due to multiplicity of functional units as well as multiplicity of functions at particular
unit, employees cost, administration & general expenses to capital works are capitalized
@ 15% on distribution and deposit work, 11% on other works on the amount of total
expenditure. However for fair accounting treatment, the same has been restricted 1o the
expenditure actually incurred in a particular financial year.

() The 100% provision for loss on account of theft of fixed assets pending investigation are
being made for balance at the close of financial year.

(8) Borrowing cost during construction stage of capital assets are apportioned on the average
balance of capital work in progress for the year as per provisions of AS-16.

3.  DEPRECIATION
(a) Depreciation is charged on straight line method prescribed in the Schedule 11 of Indian
Companies Act 2013.
(b) Depreciation on addition to fixed assets during the year is charged on pro-rata basis.
(c) Fixed assets are depreciated up to 95% of original cost after taking 5% as the residual
value of assets.

4. STORES & SPARES
(a) Stores & Spares are valued at cost.
(b) Steel scrap is valued at realizable value and scrap other than steel is accounted for in the
accounts as and when sold.
(c) Any shortage/excess of material found during the year end are shown as “material
short/excess pending investigation” till the finalization of investigation.

. /\g \'\ g,{?j{; f\:w
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5.  REVENUE/EXPENDITURE RECOGNITION

(a) Revenue from sale of energy is accounted for on accrual basis.

(b) Late payment surcharge recoverable from consumer on energy bills is accounted for on
cash basis due to uncertainty of realisation.

(c) The sale of electricity does not include electricity duty payable to the State Government,
as the same is not the income of the Nigam.

(d) Assessment of own energy consumption is done on the basis of connected load/hours of
supply/meters.

(e) Sale of energy is accounted for based on tariff rates approved by U.P. Electricity
Regulatory Commission.

(f) In case of detection of theft of energy, the consumer is billed on laid down norms
irrespective of actual realisation from the consumer.

(g) Penal interest, overdue interest, commitment charges, restructuring charges and
incentives/rebates on loans are accounted for on cash basis after final ascertainment.

(h) The provision for doubtful receivable from employees is being made @ 10% on
incremental basis.

(i) All prior period income & expenditure are shown in the current period as a distinct item.

6. POWER PURCHASE
The bulk purchase of power is made available by the holding company (U.P. Power
Corporation Limited) and the cost of Power Purchase is accounted for on bill raised by
UPPCL (The Holding Company).

7. EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
(a) Liability for Pension & Gratuity in respect of employees has been determined on the basis
of actuarial valuation and has been accounted for on accrual basis.
(b) Medical benefits are accounted for on the basis of claims received and approved during
the year.
(c) Leave encashment has been accounted for on accrual basis.

8. PROVISIONS, CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND CONTINGENT ASSETS
(a) Accounting of the Provisions is made on the basis of estimated expenditures to the extent
possible as required to settle the present obligations.
(b) Contingent liabilities are disclosed in the Notes on Accounts.
(c) The Contingent assets of unrealisable income or not recognised.

\
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(P.K. Agarwal) (Abhishek Prakash)
Director (Finance) Managing Director

T
(Dr. Jyoti Arora)
Company Secretary




KANPUR ELECTRICITY SUPPLY COMPANY LIMIT ED
Notes forming part of the financial statements as per Balance Sheet Note No. 28{A)

for the

year ended 31% March 2015

(28A) 1 : CORPORATE INFORMATION

Kanpur Electricity Supply Company (KESCo} is the wholly owned subsidiary of Uttar
Pradesh Power Corporation Limited {UPPCL) and is engaged in the distribution of
alectricity to consumers of Kanpur City.

Kanpur Electricity Supply Company {KESCo), a company registered under the
erstwhile Companies Act, 1956 was incorporated through the Transfer Scheme
dated 15th January, 2000, wherein the assets, liabllities and personnet of Kanpur
Electricity Supply administration {KESA) under erstwhile Uttar Pradesh 5tate
Electricity Board {UPSEB} were wransferred to KESCo. Subsequently the UP
Electricity Regulatory Commussion, in exetcise of the powers conferred on It under
Section 15 of the Uttar Pradesh Electricity Reform Act, 1999 (Uttar Pradesh Act
No.z4 of 1999), granted KESCO on ath October 2000 a distribution license for a
period of 30 years for carrying out the business of Distribution and Retail Supply of
electrical energy within its license area.

{28A) 2 : SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

i, General

(a} The financial statements are prepared in accordance with the applicable

provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. However where there is 3 deviation from
the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 in preparation of these accounts, the
corresponding provisions of Electricity (Supply) Annual Accounts Rules 1985
have been adopted.

b} The accounts are prepared under historical cost convention, on accrual basis

uniess stated otherwise and on accounting assumption of going concern.

{c) Subsidy, Grant, insurance and Other Claims, Refund of Custom Duty Interest on

ii.

Income Tax & Trade Tax and Interest on loans 1o ctaff is accounted for on receipt
basis after the recovery of principal in full.

Fixed Astets

a. Al Fixed Assets {except those taken over from erstwhile KESA Zone) are
shown at historical cost less accum ulated depreciation.

b. All costs relating to the acquisition or eonstruction and installation ‘of Fixed
Assets including departmental overhead costs till the date of commissioning
are capitalized.

¢. n the case of commissioned assets where final settiement of bill with the
contractors is yet 1o be effected, capitalization is done subject to necessary
adjustments in the year of final settiement.

4. Employee cost and other General and Administration expenses refating 1o
Capital Works are capitalized alongwith the corresponding Fixed Asset on
actual basis so far as it relatesto the Construction Division. Further, axpenses
relating to other divisions are also capitalized opgpmpértbnate basis. With
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KANPUR ELECTRICITY SUPPLY COMPANY LIMIT ED

Notes forming part of the finandial statements as per Balance Sheet Note No. 28(A)
for the year ended 317 March 2015

.

V.

respect to APDRP schemes, additional 1% of cost is capitalized to cover the
supervision cost of such schemes by the Distribution divisions.

e. Borrowing cost during construction stage of capital assets are apportioned
on the sverage balance of capital work in progress for the year. The
determination of amount of borrowing cost attributable to capital works are
capitalized as per the computation method given in the Electricity (Supply)
Annual Accounts Rules 1985.

f. Consurmer Contribution, Grants and Subsidies received towards cost of
capital assets are treated initially as capital reserve and subsequently
amortized In the proportion in which depreciation on related asset is
charged.

pDepreciation

{a) Depreciation is charged on Straight Line Method as per Schedule || of the
Companies Act 2013.
{b} Depreciation on additions 10 / deductions from Fixed Assets during the year
15 charged on Pro rata basis.
{c) The Fixed Assets are deprecisted up to 95% of original cost except In case of
temporary erection s/constructions where 100% depraciation is charged

Stores and Spares

{a) inventories comptrising of Stores and Spares are valued at cost using 'FIFD’
method.

{b} As per practice consistently followed by the Company, Scrap is accounted for
as and when sold.

{c) Any shortage /excess of material found during the year end are shown as
“material short/escess pending investigation" till the finalization of

investigation.
Retirement and other employee benefits

a. The liability for payment of pension and Gratuity in respect of employees of
the erstwhile UPSER has been determined on the basis of actuarial valuation
and has been accounted for on accrual basis.

b. Employees appointed on or afrer 15.01.2000 are covered under CPF Scheme
and entitled to gratuity under The Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972, whereas
the other employees are covered under the UP State Power Sector
gmployees Trust, Lucknow. Provision for gratuity for employees appointed
an or after 15.01.2000, is made as per provisions of The Payment of Gratuity
Act, 1972,

¢. Leave encashment has been accounted for on accruai basis.
d. Medical benefits and LTC are accounted for on the basis of claims received
and approved during the year.
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KANPUR ELECTRICITY SUPPLY COMPANY LIMITED
Motes forming part of the financial statements as per Balance Sheeat Note No. 28[A)
for the year ended 31* March 2015

vi,

wii.

viil,

{a)

Revenue/ Expenditure recognition

{a) Revenue from. Sale of Energy is accounted for on the basis of bills raised on
CONSMEers.
(B) Late payment surcharge recoverabie from consumer on energy bills is
accounted for on cash basis due to uncertainty of realization.
{c) Sale of energy is accounted for based on tariff rates approved by U.P.
Electricity Regulatery Commission ‘
{d} All prior period income and expenditure are shown in current period as a
distinct item.
{¢) in case of detection of theft of energy, the consumer i5 billed on laid down
norms irrespective of actual realization from the consumer.
{f) The sale of electricity does not include electricity duty payable to the State
Government as the same is not the income of the company.
{g) Assessment of own energy consumption ks done on the basis of connected
load/hours of supply/meters.
{h) Penal interest, overdue interast, commitment charges and incentive /rebates
on loans are accounted for on cash after final assessment ¢

purchase of Power

The bulk purchase of power is made available by the holding company ju.P.
Power Corporation Limited) and the cost of Power Purchase is accounted for
on accrual basis at the rates approved by UPPCL.

Transmission charges, for the use of intra state transmission network of U.P.
Power Transmission Corporation Limited, is accounted for on accrual basis at
the rates approved by UPERC,

Provisions, Continge

Accounting of the Provisions is made on the basis of estimated expenditures
te the extent possible as required to settle the present obligations.

{b)  Contingent liabilities are disclosed in the Notes on Accounts,

{c}

i

The Contingent assets of unrealisable income are not recognised

Deferred Tax Liability

Deferred tax liability of Income-tax [reflecting the tax effects of timing
difference between accounting income and taxable income for the period} is
provided on the profitability of the Company and no provision is made in case of
current loss and past accumulated losses.

{,
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SONEBHADRA POWER GENERATION COMPANY LIVIITED, LUCKMOW

™

RMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 3187 MARCH, 2015
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1o SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNT i“%i: POLICIES:-

100 Basis of yreparation of Financial Statements ;

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the ge nerally accepted accounting

i; h b

principles in India under the historical cost convention on accrual basis, except for certain financial

1

instruments which are measured at fair value. GAAP comprises mandatory accounting standards as

oy

prescribed under section 133 of the companies Act. 2013 {the Act’) read with Rule 7 of the
companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, the provisions.of the Act (to the extent notified) and guidelines

issued by the securities and txchange Board of India (SEBI} . All assets and liabilities have been

classified as current or non-current as per the Company’s normal operating cycle. Basad on the

nature of products and the time between acquisition of assets for processing and their realization in

cash and cash equivalents, the Company has ascertained its operating cycle as

172 months for the

purpose of current/non-current classification of assets and liabilities.
107 U

~ financial stetements in conformity with the GAAP requires

Cihe reported amount of asse

5, revenue and expenses during the

igh such estimates and assumptions are made on a reasonable and prudent

i

basis taking into account all available information, actual results could differ from these estimates
2

= P O S e o g s Thee IR S P . p Wl Tim Bl vy Iotey swashaies [ e L e e
antt assumptions and such differences, il arise, are recognized in the period in which the results are
i ? 1

crystallized.

LO4Cash Flow Statement

Cash flow is reported using the indirect method prescribed in Accounting Standard 3 - "Cash Flow
Statement” notified in the companies (Accounting Standard), Rules 2006, whereby net profit before
tax Is adjusted for affects of ’zm}asz*a'f 1 of @ non cash nature and any deferral or accruals of

future cash receipts or payments, The cash flow from revenue generating, investing  and

Vet Vi PeL RN T T R Ia Ty
GCUVINICS GV IOE COMpPany i3 3egregated

3,
("
1.04 Revenue Recopnition: &
ﬂiﬁ
General T8y

}

. . f”é’*ﬁé
(i} Revenue.is accounted for on accrual basis as they are earned or incurred.

{

1

\
ca}m‘a‘t}i’
i) {f}i%zﬁf nterest revenue is accounted for on tme proportion basis taking into account the amount

outstanding and the rate
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Fined Assets, Intangible Assets And Depreciation

Fixed assets are stated at cost of acguisition / installation less accumulated Depreciation.

. .
Expenditure directly attributable to construction is accumulated as Capital Work in Progress and is

e relevant Fixed Assets on a prorata basis in the ratio of the prime cost of such Assets.

3]

intangible assets are recognized only if it is probable that the future econornic benefits that are

attributable to the assets will flow to the enterprise and the cost of the assets can be measured

.

reﬁabl\;, The intangible assets are recorded at cost and are carried at cost less accumulated

amortization and accumulated impalrment losses, if any.

¢} Depreciation

Depreciation on fixed assets is being provided in accordance with pmvmons of part “C" of

Schedule I of the Companies Act, 2013,

1.06 Foreign Currency Transactions

a) Foreign currency transactions are recorded at the exchange rate prevailing on the date of the

by Any income or expense on account of exchs rence either an settlement or on translation is

recognized in the pm: @ ﬂd foss account.

Bl

= company has no employee, therefore, AS 15 issued by ICAlis not applicable at present

1.08 Segment BReportine

Revenue and e*;z;}fzngés are identified to segments on the basis of their relationship to the operating

«

and expenses, which ole, and,

the enterprise as a who

ad “Un

ictivities of the segment. Revenue a relate to

5\)

are not allocable to segments on a reasonable basis, are included under the he -allocated”,

s Per Share

1.09 Eazrning

(\Basic ulated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period attributable

earnings per share is ¢

to equity shareholders (after deducting attributable taxes) by the weighted average numbaer of

equity shares outstanding during the period.

(i) Diluted earnings per share is calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period
attributable to equity shareholders (after deducting attributable taxes) the weighted average

Tax Act, 1961,

number of equity shares outstanding during the period and the weighted ave

{/” N
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outstanding during the period is adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shy @)
)
1.10 Provision For Taxation ey
&y
a) Provision for Income-tax is made on the assessa sle ificome at applicable tox rates as



timing

o
[

i

Deferred Tax Asset/Lability is

recognized,

difference between taxable income and ¢ (u}im income that originates |

capable of reversal in one or more subsequent periods as per Accounting Standard 22
“Accounting Tor Taxes on ncome” notified in the Comgpanies (Accounting Standard) Rules 2006
Deferred Tax Assets are not recognized on unabserbed depreciation and carry forward losses
in future

‘

unless
against which such Deferred Tax Assets can

there is virtual certainty that suff

imsairment of Assets

An asset is treated as impaired when the

impairment loss is charged to 15’1

s impaired,

change in the estimate of recoverable amo

Provisions, Contingant Liabilig

1

£E1 A7
icen

ofit and Lo

The impairment loss recognized in

ies And Cont

ubject to consideration of prudence on
n one period and are

fent future taxable income will be available

be realized,

rying cost of assel exceeds its recoverable value, An

oss Account in the year in which an asset is identified
ersed’if th ere has been a

N prior accounting year sy

unt

tingent Assels
ement are recognised when there

Provisions involving a substantial degree

1t oblig

of estimation in measur
H

will be an outflow of

sed but are disclosed

is a presen
resources embodying economic benefits, Contingent tiabilities are not reco
the notes to accounts. Contingent Assets are nelther recognised nor disclosed in the financial
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SOUTHERN UP POWER TRANSMISSION COMPANY LIMITED

14, Asholk Mare, Lucknow

NOTE: 10

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES FORMING INTEGRAL PART OF ACCOUNTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31%" MARCH 2015 AS REFERRED TO IN OUR AUDIT REPORT
OF EVEN DATE.

1. ACCOUNTING CONVENTIONS:

The Company follows the concept of accrual system of accounting and
recognizes the significant items of income and expenditure on accrual basis
in the preparation of accounts. The financial statements are prepared in
accordance with Indian Generally Accepted Accounting Principles
(IGAAP”) under the historical cost convention. The financial statements are
presented in the general format specified in Revised Schedule VI to the
Companies Act, 1956.

The Company is a Small and Medium sized Company (SMC) as defined in
the general instructions in respect of the accounting standards notified under
the Companies Act, 1956. Accordingly, the company has complied with the
Accounting standards as applicable to a SMC.

2. REVENUE RECOGNITION OF INCOMI AND EXPENDITURE:

‘he Assessee generally follows mercantile system of accounting and
recognizes significant accounting items of income and expenditure on
acerual basis. Revenue is recognized when the significant risks and rewards

of ownership of the goods have passed to the buyer.

INVESTMENTS:

()

There are no investments held as on 31% March 2015.

4. INVENTORY VALUATION:

There is no inventory with the company as on 31* March 2015,

3. FIXED ASSETS:

There are no fixed assets held by the company

0. Contingent Liabilitv:

No provision is made for a liability which is contingent in nature but
il material, the same is disclosed by way ol notes to the accounts, zm=s=smume
Py Zaehroty,

nEENg
5 P - el

7. Foreipn Currency Transaction

A, Earning in Foreign Currency
B, Expenditure in Foreign Currency
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8.

For andbn behalf of the Board

AL, Pandey
(DGM (Acet) Trans. Ha., UPPTCL)

Taxation :

Income tax liability is ascertained on the basis of assessable profits
computed in accordance with the provisions of Income-tax Act, 1961.
Deferred tax is recognized, subject to the consideration of prudence, on
timing differences, being the difference between taxable income and
accounting income that originate in one period and are capable of being
reversal in one or more subsequent periods.

Minimum Alternate Tax (MAT) paid in accordance with the tax laws,
which gives future economic benefits in the form of adjustment to future
income tax liability, is considered as an asset if there is convineing
evidence that the Company will pay normal income tax. Accordingly,
MAT is recognized as an asset in the Balance Sheet when it is probable
that future economic benefit associated with it will flow to the Company.

As per AS 22 “Accounting for taxes on Income”, Para 17 deferred tax
assets are recognized only to the extent that there is virtual certainty
supported by convincing evidence that sufficient future taxable income
will be available against which such deferred tax assets shall be realized,
Deferred tax assets have not been recognized in the accounts under
review due to the absence of certainty of future taxable income.

For J.J. Mehrotra & Co.
e . Chartered Accountants
u"'f

N

Cflsha ¥ 4 )
{Ish B poor)
Muslio. 414228

E&K |
HLKS Agarwal

{Company Seeretary - Acting, SUPPTCL)

)
A s
B

~Pfabhat

(CE, UPPTCL)

/\@(‘

Saujay Kumar Singh
(Bireetor, SUPPTCL)

)

‘v’i@:?izz% Chauhan
{Chairman, SUPPTCL)

97 1ay
Place: Lucknow. & ! JA”
Date:




12. A Company/Sector specific report u/s 143(2) (Annexure Iy and report u/s 143(3)
(Amnexure 1I) of the Companies Act, 2013 is annexed herewith

for and on,behalf of the Board For LJ. Mchrotra & Co.
% Chartered Accountants
A.C. Pandey At
(DGM (Acct.) Trans. Hq., UPPTCL) ({Isha' ® apoor) )

Cartper
M Ne, 415208
b A
H.K}*Agaswal
{Company Secretary - Acting, SUPPTCL)

b
Prabhat

(CE, UPPTCL)

1

Sanfay Kumar Singl
{Director, SUPPTCL)

\
NV

Vishal CHauhan
{Chatrman, SUPPTCL)

Place: Lucknow.
Date:
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ST OF THE FIMANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR
NOTET MARCH, 2015

PR

T SIGMIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:
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The fnancial statements are preparad and preseniad under the historical cost convantion,

using the accrual basis of accounting in accordance with the generally accepted accouning
principles in India and are in accordance wilh the anpiicable Accounting Standards and
Gudance ssued by the Insiitute of Chaliered Accountianis of India

of the Companies Act, 1956 to the axtent applicable.

anid the relevant provisions

.02 Use of Estimnies

The preparation of financial stulements requires estimate and agsumpions to be made ihat

&

alfect the reported amount of asseis and Ganilities on the date of the financial siatemenis and

the reported amount of revenue and expenzes duing the reporiing peried. Differanze helwean
5 g

126

acial resufts and estimates are recognized in the period in which the resulis are known

Irnateiiaized,

183 Cash Fiow Statemoent

Cash flow is reported using the indirect method prescrived in Accounting Standard 2 - "Cash
Fow Siatement” notifisd in the companies (Accounting Standard), Rules 2008, vihereby net
profit before tax s adjusted for affzcis of ransaction of & non cash nature and any deferrsl or
acoruyals of past or fulure eash receinis or paymants, The cash flow from revenus generaing,
investing and financing activities of the company is segreqatad,

184 Revenune Recogaiiion

Ganaial
(i) Revenue is accounted for on accrual hasis as they are earned or incurred.

(i) Other Inteiest revenue is accouniad {or on fime propoition Hasis faking into account the
amourt vuistanding  and the rate applicabls,

T

L5 Fixed Assets lntangihle Asseis And Depreclaiion

a} fixed Assals
rFixed assets are simied at cost of acquisition / installation Less accumulated Depreciation.
Expenditure direclly aitributable to construction Is accumulaied as Capital Work in Progress

and is allocated to the relevant Fixed Assets on a prorata basis in the ratio of the prime cost of
SUGh Assels,

[
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intangible assels are recognized only if it is probabls that the future economic benedits that-are
altribuiable fo iha asseis will flow fo the snterorise and the cost of the assels can be maeasurad
reliably. The infangible asseis are recorded at cost and are caried at cost less accumulated

amortization and accurmulziad Impainnsnt osses, iFan

©} Bepreciation
Depraciation on fixed assets is being provided on the Straight Line Method in accordance
with prc:visian:s of Section 123 and in the manner epecliiad in Schedule 1T of the Companies

Act, 2013 excant siated otharwisa,

1,06 Forelon Currency Transactlons

a} Foreign currency fransactions are recorded at the exchange rate pravailing on the date of the
transaction.

hY Any incoms or expense on account of sxchange difference sither on seitlzment or on
franslation is recognized in the profit and loss account,
1.67 EBmplovees Beneflis

As the company has no regular employes, therefore, AS 15 wsued by ICAl s nat applicable
at present.

.08 Seument Reporiing

Ravenue and expenses are identified t©o segmenis on the basis of their relationship io the
operating activities of the segmeani. Revenua and expenses, which relaie to the enterprise a3
a wholz, and, are not allocable i segmenis on a mazcnable basis, are included under the

ead “Un-allocated”.

1.05 Barpings Per Shaie
(Basic earmings per shave is calculsted by dividing the net proilt or ioss for the pernod
sitribuiable 1o equity shareholders (affer deducting atiributable taxes) by the weighied average

number of equily shares outstanding during fhe period.

(iiy Dituted earings per share s caloulated by dividing the net profit or loss for the perind
atiributable to equity shareholders (after deducting altibutable taxes) by the weighled average
number of squity shares outstanding during the period and the weighied average number of
shares outstanding during the period is adjustad for the effects of all dilutive potential equity
shaies,

- (\-,Z}L!%W",y:f
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110 it Lor Tazation
&) Provisioon for Income-tax iz made on o asgessg shle ncome af applicable tax rates ag per
li‘if“ﬁi‘nﬁ Toe Aet, 1981,
p) Deferred Yax Asseifiiability is recogmized, subject © consideration of prudence on Gming
difference botween taxabls ncome and accounting income that odginates in one ;)m'iod and
are capable of reversal in one or Mois subsequent penods 38 pul Acosiniing Standard 22
“peooumiting for Taxes on fncome” notified In the Companies (Accounting Standard) Rules
2006, Daferred Tax Assels are noi
racoqnized on unabsorbed depraciation and canry forward 0s8e6 unless there is viriual
carzinty that sufficient fuiure taxable income will be available in futre againsi which such
Defarrad Tax Assais can be realized
1.41 Impalrment of Assels
An asset s treated as impaired whon the carrying cost of asset exceeds s recoveravla vatue.
A impairment loss is charged to the Profit and Loss Account in the vesr in which an asset is
identified as impaired. The impainmant 1oss recognized in pricr accounting year is reve srsed if
: thare has been a change in the estimale of recoverable amount
1.42 Provisions, Gontingent Linbilities And Contingeni Asseis
. Frovisions involving a subsiartal degres of estimation in measwemnent are rsco aniged when
! here (s A4 present obligation as @ result of past events and T is pi oiabie that there will be an
ouifiow of resources ambodving coonemic benefits. Contingent Liabiliies are not recognised

but are disclosed 0 e neles 1o accounts. Contingant Assets are naiher recognis sed nor

discinsed in tha financia
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™ Annual Accounts F.Y. 2014-15

h UTTAR PRADESH POWER TRANSMISSION CORPQORATION LIMITED
Y ,_\8““?“'%#
~ NOTE NO. 25 \ (W
~ SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
S
25.1). GENERAL
A
(a) The Corporation is governed by the Electricity Act, 2003 read with Electricity (Supply) Act,
A 1948 .
- (b) The financial statements are prepared on accrual basis of accounting under historical cost
convention in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles in India, accounting
- standards specified under Section 133 of the Gompanies Act 2013, read with Rule 7 of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules 2014, the Companies Act, 2013 {to the extent notified and
\ applicable), applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 1856. The provisions of Electricity
(Supply) {Annual Accounts) Rules 1985 have prevailed wherever the same are inconsistent
[

with the provisions of the Companies. Act, 2013.

~ (¢) Subsidy, Grant, Insurance and Other Claims, Refund of Custom duty, Interest on Income
Tax & Trade Tax are accounted for on cash basis. Interest on loans to staff is accounted foron
~ receipt basis after the recovery of principal in full.

B
) 95.2), USE OF ESTIMATES
~ The preparation of financial statements requires estimates and assumption that affect the reporied
amount of assets, liabifities, revenue and expenses during the reporting persiod. Although such
~ estimates and assumptions are made on a reasonable and prudent basis taking into account all
available information, actual results could differ from these estimates & assumptions and such
™ ditferences are recognized in the pericd in which the results are crystallized.
S 95.3). FIXED ASSETS
< (a) Fixed Assets are shown at historical cost less accumulated depreciation. Bevaluation of Fixed
Assets is not permitted in fight of the provisions contained in Annexure it - Basic Accounting Policies
. of The Electricity {SupplyX{Annual Accpunis) Rules,1985.
™ (b) All cosis refating to the acquisition and installation of fixed assets fil the date of
~ commissioning are capitalized. )
N {c) Consumer Contribution received towards cost of capital assets are treated initially as capital
reserve and subseguently adjusted as income in the same proportion as the depreciation
S written off on the assets acquired out of the consumer contribution received.

(d} In case of commissioned assets, where final settliement of bills with the contractor isyetio

be affected, capitalization is done, subject to necessary adjustment in the year of final
~ sefilernent.

~ {e} Due to muliipficity of functionai units as well as multiplicity of function at particutar uni,
employee cost and general & administration expenses are capitalized on the basis of amount

7 of total expenditure of Capital works as follows:
K in case of Capital Transmission works
—~ (i} @10% on 132 & 220 KV Substations and Lines.
T (i) @8% on 400 KV Substatigns and Lines, and
=
] BHIyven) Sy ﬁ/
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{iiiy @6% on 765 KV Substations and Lines.
{iv) In case of deposit works @ 15% and in case of other Gapital works @ 11%.

25.4). DEPRECIATION

(a) Depreciation is charged as per method prescribed in "Appendix 11" 10 the Central Electricity
Regulatory Commission (Terms and Conditions of Tariff) Regulations, 2014 issued by Central
Electricity Regulatory Commission vide nofification no. L-1/144/2013/CERC Dt.21.02.2014
under the powers conferred to it u/s 178 of the Electricity Act, 2003 (36 of 2003) read with
section 61. The said regutation is effective for the period from 01.04.2014 to 31 .03.2019.

(b) In Tight of (a) above depreciation is charged at prescribed rates on SLM {Btraight Line
Method) with 10% salvage value of the original cost.

(¢) Depreciation on additions o / deductions from fixed assets during the year is charged on
Pro rata basis from/upto the month in which the assetis available for use/disposed.

25.5). STORES & SPARES

(a) Stores & Spares are valued at cost.

(b) Steel scrap is valued at realizable value and scrap other than steel is accounted for in the
accounts as and when sold.

{c} Any shorage/excess of material found during the year end are shown as "Material
short/excess pending investigation” till the finalization of investigation and thereafier any
excess, if established is shown under the head of Income. Similardy shortages after
investigation are either recovered from staft concernad or charged fo Profit & Loss Account, s
the case may be. :

{d) Shortage/Loss due to theft or any other reason are first debited to the head "Misc. Advance
to Staff* and are shown as Current Assets till the finalization of enguiry/settiement of the case.

25.6). REVENUE RECOGNITION

(a) Transmission revenue is incorporated in the accounts on the basis of tariff approved by the
UPERG for intra-state transmission of energy. Any ditference in transmission tariff approved by
UPERC and the actua! tariff presented in the true-up on the basis of audited accounts is
accounted for on the decision of the UPERC an trug-up petition.

(b) In case of Inter State transmission, revenue from transmission of energy jopen access is
recognized /accounted for on cash basis at the tariff approved by NRLDC. '

25.7). All prior period income & expenditure are shown in the current period as a distinct item.

Sypymmiksn
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25.8). EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

(a) Liablliity for Pension and Gratuily in respect of employees has deen determined on the
basis of aciuarial valuation obtained by Uttar Pradesh Power Corporation Limited and has
been accounted for on accrual basis.

(b) Leave encashment, medical benefits and LTC are accounted for on the basis of claims
received and approved during the year.

25.9). PROVISIONS.CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND CONTINGENT ASSETS

{a) Accounting of the Provisions has been made on the basis of estimated expenditure to the
extent possible as may be required to settle the present obligation.

(b) Contingent liabilities have been disclosed in the Notes to Accounts.
(¢) The Contingent assets have not been recognised.

3mzmaR g,,?jr .

{pr. UK. Yadav) “Gupta) S,K. viishra) Subject to gyr,report of even date
Dy. General Manager Chief General Manager Directer {Finance} Sh {,@5\5'."' & -
{Accounts & Audit) {Accounts & Audit) rarhe A cen

{Abha Sethi Tandon) (V%han)

Acting Company Secretary yl naging Dlrector

PARTNER
PLACE: LUCKNOW M.No. 007855
DATE:

G 8 SEP 2018 F.R.N.; DA570C
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YAMUNA POWER GENERATION COMPANY LIMITED, LUCKNOW
SHAKTI BHAVAN EXTENSION, 14-ASHOK MARG, LUCKNOW
ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENT FOR THE F.Y. 2014-15
NOTE: 11
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
1. Basis of Preparation
The financial statements are prepared under historical cost convention in accordance with the
mandatory accounting standards notified by the Companies (Accounts} Rules, 2014 and the
nrovisions of the Companies Act, 2013.
2. Fixed Assets
Fixed Assets are stated at acquisition cost less accumulated depreciation / amortization and

cumulative impairment.

3. Depreciation /Amortization
Depreciation on fixed assets is provided in accordance with provisions of part “C” of Schedule [l of

The Companies Act, 2013, on straight line method, upto 95% of the cost of the asset.

4, CASH FLOW STATEMENT
Cash flow is prepared using the indirect method prescribed in Accounting Standard-3 “Cash Flow

Statement: notified in the Compani/g&LAccounting Standard), Rules 2005.

Ce




U.P. POWER CORPORATION LIMITED
NOTE NO. 29 (B)

NOTES ON ACCOUNTS ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART OF
BALANCE SHEET AS AT 315 MARCH 2015 AND PROFIT & LOSS
STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON THAT DATE

(@)

(b)

(d)

(e)

(a)

The Corporation was incorporated under the Companies Act,
1956 on 30.11.1999 and commenced the business w.e.f.
15.01.2000 in terms of Government of U.P. Notification No.
149/P-1/2000-24 dated 14.01.2000.

Vide Govt. of U.P. Notification No. 186/XXIV-I-2000 dt. Jan 15,
2000 the distribution business of KESA Zone of erstwhile UPSEB
has been transferred to KESCO, as wholly owned subsidiary
company of UPPCL, w.e.f. 15.1.2000.

Due to division of State of Uttar Pradesh a separate State named
Uttaranchal (now Uttarakhand) came into existence and a
separate Corporation Uttaranchal Power Corporation Ltd. had
taken over commercial operations in the State of Uttaranchal as
per Govt. of India nofification no. 42/7/2000-R&R dated
05.11.2001.

The distribution business of U.P. Power Corporation Ltd. has
been transferred to subsidiary companies viz. Madhyanchal
Vidyut Vitran Nigam Lid., Lucknow, Paschimanchal Vidyut Vitran
Nigam Ltd., Meerut, Poorvanchal Vidyut Vitran Nigam Ltd.,
Varanasi & Dakshinanchal Vidyut Vitran Nigam Ltd., Agra (Known
as DISCOMs) as per The Uttar Pradesh Power Sector Reforms
(Transfer of Distribution Undertakings) Scheme, 2003 issued vide
GoUP Notification No. 2740/P-1-2003-24-14P/2003 dated
12.08.2003.

The State Government through Gazette Notification No.
2974(1)/24-P-2-2010, Dated 23 Dec 2010 made a Provisional
Transfer Scheme for the purpose of transfer of the transmission
activities including Assets, Liabilities and related proceedings
from U.P. Power corporation Ltd. (UPPCL) to the Utiar Pradesh
Power Transmission Corporation Limited (UPPTCL/TRANSCO).
In terms of this Scheme, the transfer has been made effective
from 01.04.2007, the date since which UPPCL and UPPTCL have
started working as separate entities for purchase/sale of Bulk
power and transmission work respectively.

As per Final Transfer Schemes of Discoms and Traps
vide notification /hio.  1528/24-P-2-2015-SA{218)4
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(b)

(c)

(@)

November 03, 2015, and notification no. 1529/24-P-2-2015-
SA(218)-2014 dated November 03, 2015 respectively, the final
balances of assets and liabilities are given to 'DISCOMs’ as on
11.08.2003, TRANSCO' as on 01.04.2007 and to UPPCL as on
01.04.2007 as against the balances earlier notified by Provisional
Transfer Schemes of Discoms and Transco which were referred
to in point 1(d) and 1(e) above.

Consequent upon the above notification the necessary
adjustments in this regard have been done in the annual accounts
of UPPCL for FY 2014-15.

The assets and liabilities relating fo Uttaranchal Power
Corporation Ltd. had been transferred as per an agreement dated
12.10.2003 with Uttranchal Power Corporation Lid., w.e.f.
9.11.01.

The Share Capital of Discoms/Transco as was notified in
Provisional Transfer Scheme was increased in the Final Transfer
Scheme. Since Share certificate against such increase in Share
Capital is yet to be issued in favour of UPPCL, the amount of
increased Share Capital is shown as Share Application Money
against each Discom/Transco in Note no.11 of Balance Sheet.

(i} Loans obtained from REC, PFC, HUDCO & GoUP by
UPPCL on behaif of DISCOMs after 11.08.2003 and 9.68% non
convertable Bonds issued to the Banks, REC, PFC in October
and December, 2013 on behalf of Discoms were accounted for in
UPPCL separately and shown as 'Bonds/ Loans Relate to
DISCOMSs'. Debt service obligations on account of these loans
are accounted for as receivables from respective Discoms,
therefore, interest on such loans and bonds accrued and due
during the year has been shown as receivable from respective
Discoms.

Further, as per the FRP Scheme Govt. of U.P. has taken
over Bonds of Rs. 5270.13 crore in January, 2015.

(ii) The interest payable to State Govt. by UPPCL & Discoms
as on 31.03.2014 amounting to Rs. 884.7807 crore has been
converted into Equity as per G.O. No. 96/2699/24-1-14-1041
(Budget)/2013 dated 17.12.2014 , the necessary accountal has
been carried out in the books of UPPCL accordingly and shown
as Equity (Share Application Money) from Govt. of U.P. and
investment in Discoms. Consequent upon this, the outstanding
interest payable to GoUP loan have now been adjusted.

Equity received from GoUP for distribution works is invested in
each DISCOM based on physical / financial targets¢ahd js-shown
as investment in respective DISCOM W o

AL
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(a)

()

(a)

(b)

Based on actuarial valuation report dt. 9.11.2000 (adopted by
Board of Directors), provision for accrued liability on account of
Pension and Gratuity has been made @ 16.70% and 2.38%
respectively on the amount of basic Pay and D.A. paid to
employees.

The Company is making efforts to recognise and identify the
location of land along with its title deed as well as of other fixed
assets, transferred under various Transfer Schemes for the
purpose of maintaining fixed assets registers.

Where historical cost of a discarded/ retired/ obsolete fixed asset
is not available, the estimated value of such asset and
depreciation thereon has been adjusted and accounted for.

In terms of powers conferred by the Notification no. GSR 627(E)
dated 29 August 2014 of Ministry of Corporate Affairs, Govt. of
India, the depreciation on Fixed Assets have been calculated
taking into consideration the useful life of assets as approved in
the orders of UPERC (terms & conditions for determination of
distribution tariff) Regulation, 2006 (Annexure B).

After giving the effect/adjustment of transfer scheme as
mentioned at point 2.(a) above the provision are made as per
below:

(i) The Provision for Bad & Doubtful Debts against revenue
from Sale of Power has been made @ 5% on incremental
debtors during the year.

(i) Provision @ 10% on the balances of suppliers/
contractors (O&M) has been made under the Note no. 17
of Short term Loans & Advances.

(i)  Provision @ 100% on interest accrued and due during the
year on loan of NPCL has been made under the Note No.
12 of Long term Loans & Advances.

(iv) A provision for doubtful receivables @ 10% on the
balances appearing under the different heads of "Other
Current Assets Note no. 18 (excluding Receivable on
account of loan)" has been made.

Due to non-receipt of loan instaliments and interest thereon from
"Secured and Unsecured Loan to KESCO", no interest on such
loans has been accounted for in the books of accounts.

The reconciliation of Inter Unit Transfer balances amounting to Rs.
156.54 Crore (Debit) (previous year Debit Rs. 181.00 Crore) is in
process and effect of recongiliation, if any, will be provided for in the
coming years.

Liability towards staff training expenses, medical expenses and TC has
been provided to the extgnt established. AT

.
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10.

11.

(a) Some balances appearing under the heads 'Other Current
Assets', 'Long Term Loans & Advances', 'Short Term Loans &
Advances (including UP Power Sector Employees Trust)’, 'Other
Current Liabilittes' and Trade Payables' are subject to
confirmation/ reconciliation and subsequent adjustments as may
be required.

(b) On an overall basis the assets other than Fixed Assets and non-
current investments have a value on realisation in the ordinary
course of business at least equal to the amounts at which they
are stated in the Balance Sheet.

Basic and diluted earnings per share has been shown in the Profit &
Loss Account in accordance with AS-20 "Earnings Per Share”. Basic
earnings per share have been computed by dividing net loss after tax by
the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the
year. Number used for calculating diluted earnings per equity share
includes the amount of share application money (pending for allotment).

(Amount in Rs.)

Earning per share: 31.03.2015 31.03.2014

{a)  Net loss after tax (numerator used for 126690803443 14897703553
calculation)

(b) Weighted average number of Equity 390740531 356902268
Shares* (denominator for calculating
Basic EPS)

(c) Weighted average number of Equity 422540321 369097391
Shares* (denominator for calculating
Diluted EPS)

(d)  Basic earnings per share of Rs. 1000/- (324.23) {41.74)
each

(e) Diluted eamings per share of Rs. (324.23) (41.74)
1000/- each

(As per para 41 of AS-20 issued by Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, Potential Equity
Shares are treated as Anti Dilutive as their conversion to Equity Share would decrease loss per
share, therefore, effect of Anti Dilutive Potential Equity Shares are ignored in calculafing Diluted
Earning Per Share)

* Calculated on monthly basis.

in spite of formation of UPPTCL, few units of the company like finance ,
audit and HQ are not fully equipped to operate the entire working of the
company, so the corresponding units of UPPCL are still performing the
work of UPPTCL. Therefore, the 25% of the employee cost of these
units are apportioned to UPPTCL. Likewise, the administrative and
general expenses occurred in these units which are not specifically
segregated in between UPPCL and UPPTCL, the 25% of such

administrative and general expenses are appogtioned to UPPTCL 5
&-‘\.. ._.l u’f% Vit i3 5
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12.  Amount due to Micro, Small and medium enterprises (under the MSMED
Act 2006) could not be ascertained and interest thereon could not be
provided for want of sufficient related information. However the company
is in process to obtain the complete information in this regard.

13. (a) As per directions of UPERC, the licensees has to account for the
actual power purchase cost incurred at UPPCL level from FY
2013-14 onwards. Thus, in FY 2014-15 the rate of sale of energy
sold to Discoms have been calculated on the basis of cost of
energy purchased by UPPCL, divided by total quantity of energy
supplied to Discoms after prior period adjustments. The Discoms
are, therefore, billed with the rate of sale of energy so caiculated
@ Rs.4.497841387/kwh (previous year Rs.4.32834978 /kwh) and
accounted for accordingly.

(b} The Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) for sale of power has
also been executed between UPPCL and Discoms.

14, Payment to Directors and Officers in foreign currency towards foreign
tour was NiL (Previous year NIL).

15.  Debts due from Directors were Rs. NIL (previous year Nil).

16. Quantitative Details of Energy purchased and sold:-

3. No. Details 2014-15 2013-14

(0 Total number of Units purchased | 87571.234 MU | 84251.840 MU

(1 | Total number of units sold 81927.015 MU | 77586.121 MU

17. Contingent Liabilities:-

2014-15 2013-14
S. No. Details Amount Amount
(Rs. in lacs) (Rs. in lacs)
(i) Capital commitments - -
(ii) Income Tax 10.89 164.85"
(i) Power Purchase 45368.65 46239.09
(iv) Other Contingencies - -

* Includes Rs. 162.85 lacs on account of TDS defautt as per 26 AS.

18.  Since the Company is principally engaged in the business of Electricity,
and there are no other reportable segments as per AS-17, hence the

disclosure as per AS-17,0n segment reporting is 1ot requir
Ve
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19. Disclosure as per AS-18 (related party). -

(a) Key management personnel:-

S. Name Designation Working Period
No. (For FY 2014-15)
Appointment | Retirement/
Cessation
1| Shri Sanjay Agarwal Chairman 17.05.13 Working
2 S}.m Ayodhya Prasad Managing Director 31.07.12 Working
Mishra

3 | Shri S.K. Agarwal Director (Finance) 09.01.09 Working

4 | Shri Radhey Mohan Director (P.M. & Admin.} 19.11.12 Working

5 | Shri Srikant Prasad Director (Distribution) 14.07.12 06.12.14

6 | Shri Krishna Murari Mittal Director (Distribution) 06.12.14 Working

7 : Shri Srikant Prasad Director (Corporate planning) | 22.11.11 21.02.15

8 | Shri Ramanand Yadav Director {Corporate planning) | 23.02.15 Working

9 | Shri Sanjay Kumar Singh Director (Commercial) 06.03.13 Working
(b) Transactions with related pérties- Remuneration and Benefits
paid to key management personnel (Chairman, Managing Director and
Directors) are as follows: -

Amount (Rs. in lacs)
2014-2015 2013-2014
Salary & Allowances 50.16 57.66
Leave Encashment - 15.01
Contribution to Gratuity/ Pension/ PF 3.90 0.33
(c) The company has no related party enterprises other than State
owned enterprises, detail/ transactions of which have not been disclosed
in view of Para '9' of AS-18 "Related Party disclosures” which exempts
State Controlled Enterprises from making any disclosure pertaining for
their transactions with other related parties which are also State
Controlled.

20. Due to heavy carried forward losses / depreciation and uncertainties to
recover such losses/depreciation in near future, the deferred tax assets
have not been recognised in accordance with AS-22 issued by ICAL

21. In the opinion of management, there is no specific indication of

impairment of any assets as on balance sheet date as envisaged by AS

28 of ICAIl. Further, the assets of the corporation have be accoupt%da?\
for at their historical cost and most of the assets-are very Qi w we}ihe-iiga,\
impairment of assets is yéyy ynlikely. wf
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22.

Disclosure as per AS 29 is as under:-

MOVEMENT OF PRGVISIONS
S, WITHDRAWL / CLOSING
NO. PARTICULARS OPENING BALANCE | PROVISION MADE | ADJUSTMENT OF BALANCE AS ON
AS ON 061.04.2014 |DURING THE YEAR|PROVISION DURING 31.03.2015
THE YEAR -
1 |Provision for diminution in Investment 1,63,45,94,36,000]  4,26,34,05,20,000 142,96,05,0000  2,88,37,0351,000
,|Provision for Doubul debis on Sundry 1679.9981127]  1,31,43.40,696 (08298,755)|  18.21,2620578
Debtors (Sale of power)
5 |Provision for Bad & doubiful debs- 1.22,97.60,911 12,82,20,816 3,54,74,243 1,52,25,16,484
Other current assets.
4 |Provision for Bad & doubtful debls- 151,20,69,201 8,47,91,815 131,19,835 158,37.41,181
Long Term Loans & Advances
Provision jor Bad & doubtful debts-
5 |Short Tetm Loans & Advances 9,03,98,138 1,21,94,405 1,15,01,109 9,10,91,434
& [Provision for Other Non Current Assets 97,893,985 0 95,58,545 2,35,450
Total 1,83,10,14,39,372|  1,28,08,00,76,732 1,40,00,59,077  3,09,78,05,56,127

23. The figures as shown in the Balance Sheet, Profit & Loss Statement and
Notes thereto have been rounded off to the nearest rupee.

24. Previous year figures have been regrouped and reclassified wherever
considered necessary.

(ngan\ral) ~Gupta) {Studhanshu Dwivedi) {A.P. Mishra)

Company Secretary Chief General Manager Director (Finance) Managing Director
{Part Time) {Accounts) DIN - 6533235 DIN - 05183625

Place : Lucknow
Date :

'; 8 H th\il, 2{]17
Subject to our report of even date

For Gaur & Associates.
Chartered Accountants
FRN No. 005354C

== S G
- (SK Gupta)

Partner
M. No.016746




MANDHYANCHAL VIDYUT VITRAN NIGAM LIMITED
4-A GOKHLEY MARG LUCKNOW
NOTE No. 29(B)

Notes on Accounts annexed to and forming part of Balance Sheet as at
. 31.03.2015 and Profit & Loss Account for the Period ended on that date,

i. The Nigam was incorporated under the Companies Act 1956 on
01.05.2003, and cormmenced the business operation w.e.f. 12.8.2003 in
terms of Government of U.P. Notification No. 2740/P-1/2003-24-14P/2003
dated 12.8.2003.

2. The Nigam is a subsidiary of Uttar Pradesh Power Corporation Limited.
The annual accounts upto the year 2013-14 have been prepared
incorporating the balances of assets and liabilities transferred as per
Transfer Scheme, 2003. During the year the Final Transfer Scheme has
been issued vide Govtl. of U.P. Notification No. 1528/24-P-2-2015-
5(218)/2014 dated 03.11.2015 and the balances have been adjusted
accordingly kéeping in view the balances received under the Final Transfer

Scheme.
3. The Share Capital includes the shares allotted to the subscribers of the

Memorandum of Association.

4, Amount received on account of Rajiv Gandhi Gramin Vidyutikaran Yojna
Rs.185,23,25,795.00, Business  Plan Rs.449,50,30,000.00, PTW
Rs.58,09,00,000.00, Vyespar Vikas Nidhi Rs.213,24,20,000.00, Ram
Manohar Lohia Samagra Vikas Yojna Rs.49,77,22,000.00, Transformer
Repairs Rs.10,64,53,000.00, For 33/11 KV Bay etc. Rs.7,62,67,000.00,
Conversion of Interest on Govt Loan Rs.188,70,20,974.29, Conversion of
Bonds into ‘Govt Special Securities Rs.1009,70,42,067.00," Operation
Losses Rs.(-)194,69,00,000.00, R-APDRP Rs.6,19,914.00 and Final
Transfer Scheme Rs.794,95,85,000.00 aggregating Rs.
2772,84,85,750.29 by Uttar Pradesh Power Corporation Limited from
Government of Uttar Pradesh as £quity on behalf of Nigam have been
shown as Share application money of Uttar Pradesh Power Corporation
Limited in the Balance Sheet.

5. The liability for G.P.F, Pension and Gratuity during the year is discharged

to Uttar Pradesh Power Sector Employees Trust by Uttar Pradesh Power




10.

Corporation Limited /Madhyanchal Vidyut Vitran Nigam Limited and where
liability discharged by Uttar Pradesh Power Corporation Limited, is shown
by Nigam as payable to Uttar Pradesh Power Corporation Limited.

In charging depreciation on Fixed Assets, the provisions of Schedule It of
the Companies Act, 2013 compiied with the extent of feasibility.

During the year, Transfer Scheme, 2003 has been finalized by the
Government of Uttar Pradesh and the balances of Fixed Assets of 2003-04
have been replaced with the new balances in detailed Manner of additions
and deletions in concerned years. The assets have been assumed to be
put to use on the ending of the year, hence no addition or deletion has
been considered for current year depreciation. Rates of depreciation are
same as applied till financial year 2013-14. Due to this reason
accumulated depreciation has been reduced by R5.260.07 crores shown as
prior period expenditure. Fixed Assets are depreciated upto 95% of the
original cost. During financial year 2014-15, useful life of the asset has
been ascertained according to Companies Act, 2013 on SLM basis.

The amount of Equity, Loans, Subsigies and Grants were received from
the State Government by the Uttar Pradesh Power Corporation Limited
centrally, being the Holding Company and have been distributed by the
Holding Company to the DISCOMs, which have been accounted for
accordingly.

(a) The Stores and spares at Electricity Store Division LESA/
LUCKNOW/ FAIZABAD/ Bareilly are valued at cost at weighted average
cost method or market price whichever is less as per AS-2 . However,
efforts are made for valuation of stores and spares at distribution
divisions.

{b) " The provision for bad and doubtful debts against revenue from sale
of Power has been made @ 5% on the incremental debtors during the
year.

Based on actuarial valuation report submitted by M/s Price Waterhouse
Coopers to Uttar Pradesh Power Corporation Limited (the Holding
Company) provision for accrued liability on account of Pension and
Gratuity for the year 2014-15 has been made @ 16.70% and 2.38%

respectively on the amount of basic pay and DA paid to employees.




L]

11.  Amount due to SSI units could not be ascertained and interest there on
could not be provided for want of complete information. Efforts are being
made to segregate this information.

12.  Liability towards medical expenses and LTC has been provided to the
extent established.

13. Employees cost includes remuneration to Managing Director/Directors are

as under.
Amount (Rs. in lacs)
2013-14 2014-15
Salary & Allowances 49.21 35.41
Contribution to Gratuity/Pension 7.38 6.76

14. Payments to Directors and officers in foreign currency towards foreign
tours were Nil.
15. Debts due from Directors were Nil.
16. Information pursuant to provision of Para II of schedule VI of the
Company Act, 2013 are as under :-
{a) Quantitative Details of Energy Purchased & Sold :-

S No. Details 2013-2014 2014-2015

(i) | Total no of Units Purchased | 14252.925 MU 15116.739 MU

(ii) | Total no of Units Sold 10710.703 MU 11665.397 MU '
(iif) | Distribution Losses 24.85% 22.83% .'

(b) Contingent Liabilities: - NIL

17.  5Since the Company is principally engaged in the distribution business of
electricity and there is no other reportable segment as per AS 17, hence
the disclosure as per AS 17 on segment reporting is not required,

18. The disclosure as required as per AS 18 issued by ICAI on related parties
transactions s not applicable as the Accounting Standard provides that
"No disclosure is required in the financial statement of state-controlled
enterprises as regard related party relationship with other state-controlled
enterprises and transactions with such enterprises”.

19. Due to losses during the year and uncertainty to recover such losses in

near future, accounting of deferred tax assets as required by AS 22 issued

by ICAI has not been made.




20.

21.

Previous year figures have been regrouped and reciassified wherever

considered necessary.
The figure shown in the Balance Sheet, Profit & Loss Account and

Schedules have been rounded off to the nearest Rupee.

9\\& %{g}m‘r\ L= (MP’ Pandey)
I Managing Director
Neety rora Tandon (I.M (A K. AGRA )Madhyanchal Vidyut Viiran Nigam Lid.

NAGER({F&A) p
Company Secretary GE'&E\%A&“{A LUCKNé)W RE,?'TOR (F 'NAN CE) 4-A, Gokhale Marg, Lucknow
MVVNL (H ) TSt L Diri- 6725 21367

Lucknow Div-065 32

| As per our Luparaie «sport of even date
Fur D, Pathak & Co.

{Chartorsd j;“‘ﬂ

nar
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10.

11.

12.

DAKSHINANCHAL VIDYUT VITRAN NIGAM LIMITED
NOTES NO. 29(B)

NOTES ON ACCOUNTS ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART OF BALANCE
SHEET AS AT 31.03.2015 AND STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS FOR THE
YEAR ENDED ON THAT DATE

The Nigam was incorporated under the Companies Act, 1956 on 01.05.2003 and commenced
the business operation w.ef 12.08.2003 in terms of Government of U.P. Notification No.
2740/P-1/2003-24-14P/2003 dated 12.08.2003.

The Nigam is a subsidiary of U.P. Power -Corporation Ltd. The annual accounts for the year
2014-15 are based on the balances of assets and liabilities received as per Final Transfer
Scheme Notified Vide Notification No. 1528/24-P-2-2015-Sa.(218)/2014 Dated 03 November,
2015 as well as the transactions pertaining to distribution business during the period 12.08.2003
to 31.03.2004 and the financial years 2004-05 to 2014-15.

The share capital includes 500 Equity Shares of Rs.1000 each allotted to subscribers of
Memeorandum of Association and shown separately in Balance Sheet.

The liability for GPF, Pension and Gratuity Contribution during the period have been discharged
to U.P. Power Sector Employees Trust partly by UPPCL and shown as payable to UPPCL by the
Nigam. The liability have partly been discharged by the Nigam.

(a) During the year, the depreciation has been provided as per Schedule-ll of the Companies
Act, 2013 on SLM basis.

(b) Due to multiplicity of nature of capital works and difficulty in establishing the correct date of
installation of assets, the depreciation on additions fixed assets during the year has been
provided on pro-rata basis by taking average Six month period.

The Provision for bad & doubtful debts against revenue from sale of power has been made @
5 % on the incremental basis.

The loan received by UFPPCL on behalf of the Nigam during the year 2014-15 amounting to
Rs.24210180918.00 and repayment made by U.P.P.C.L. amounting to Rs.1106244551.00 have
been accounted for in the books of the Nigam accordingly.

Government dues in respect of Electricity Duty and other Levies amounting to
Rs. 4864459872.90 shown in Note-BS/08 includes Rs. 635792501.54 on account of Other
Levies realised from consumers.

Liability towards Medical Expenses, Leave Encashment and LTC have been provided to the
extent established.

Based on actuarial valuation report submitted by M/s Price Waterhouse Coopers to UPPCL (the
Holding Company) provision for accrued liability on account of Pension and Gratuity for the
period from 01.04.2014 to 31.03.2015 has been made @16.70% and 2.38% respectively on the
amount of Basic pay, Grade pay and DA paid to employees.

Amount due to SSI units could not be ascertained and interest thereon could not be provided for
want of complete information. Efforts are being made to segregate this information.

Employees cost includes remuneration to Managing Director and Director as under.

Particulars 2014-15 2013-14
Salary and Allowances Rs. 24.04 Lacs Rs. 36.28 Lacs
Contribution to Gratuity/Pension - -

) . %m Contd...2
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13.
14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21

2-

Debts due from Directors were Rs. NIL. (Previous year — NiL)

Payment to Directors and Officers in foreign currency towards foreign tours was NiL.
(Previous year — NIL)

Additional Information required under the Schedule 1l of the Companies Act, 2013 are as
under:-
(a) Quantitative Details of Energy Purchased and Sold:-

Sl ; 2014-15 2013-14
No. Details (Units in M.U.) (Units in M.U.)
(i) Total number of units purchased 19128.872 18436.633
{ii) Total number of units sold 12248.480 13148.045
(i) Distribution Losses 35.91% 28.69%
(b) Contingent Liabilities and Commitments:—
Sl . Amount (Rs. In lacs)
No. Detalls 3014-15 2013-14
Claims against the company not acknowledged
1 as debts. 67.80 87.46

Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be
2 executed on capital account and not provided 148431.66 148157.47

for.

Other maney for which the company is
3 contingently liable. 311.16 263.00
4 TDS Default 102.23* 101.39*

* As per 26 AS

Since the Company is principally engaged in the distribution business of Electricity and there are
no other reportable segment as per AS-17, hence the disclosure as per AS-17 on segment
reporting is not required.

The disclosure required as per AS-18 issued by ICAl on related parties transactions is not
applicable as the Accounting Standard provides that "no disclosure is required in the financial
statement of state-controlled enterprises as regards related party relationship with other state-
contrelled enterprises and transactions with such enterprises.”

Due to carry forward losses/depreciation and uncertainty to recover such losses in near future,
accounting of deferred tax assets as required by AS-22 issued by ICAl, New Delhi has not been
made.

The figures shown in the Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit & Loss and Notes have been
rounded off to the nearest lacs and decimal thereof.

During the year an amount of Rs.48.52 lacs received against sanctioned loan of Rs.11141.55
lacs. The funds are received against these loans on the basis of progress of works under the
concern scheme,

Previous year figures as shown in the Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit & Loss and Notes
have been regrouped and rearranged, wherever considered necessary as the statement of
account have been prepared under to the provision of Schedule ‘Il of the Companies Act, 2013.

s, 5 xﬁﬂ/ ke

(D.K. Agarwal) (N.C Agarwal) (S.V.8 Rathore)

Company Secretary General Manager (FA&A) Directer (P&A) Managing Director

{In Part Time) DIN - 07512825 DIN - 07512828




(29-B) Page 1 of 6
For the year 2014-15
PURVANCHAL VIDYUT VITRAN COMPANY LIMITED
(A wholly owned subsidiary of U. P. Power Corporation Limited)
VIDYUT NAGAR, D. L. W., VARANASI

NOTES ON ACCOUNTS

Annexed to and forming part of balance sheet as at 31-03-2015 and Statement of
Profit and Loss for the period ended on that date.

1.

6.

The Company is a wholly owned subsidiary of U.P. Power Corporation Limited,
Lucknow which owned by the State Government of Uttar Pradesh and engaged in
the business of trading (purchase and salc) of electricity.

The  Company was incorporated undet the  Companies  Act,
1956 on  01-05-2003 and commenced the business operation
w.ef. 12-08-2003 in terms of Government of Uttar Pradesh Notfication
No. 2740/P-1/2003-24-14P /2003 dated 12-08-2003.

The transactions pertaining to distribution business duting the reporting period i.e.
2014-15 have been accounted for in the books of account of Purvanchal Vidyut
Vitran Company Limited (PuVVNL).

The final transfer scheme has been issued by Government of Uttar Pradesh, vide
notification No. 1528/24-P-2-15- SA (218)/2014 Lucknow dt. 03.11.2015. The
opening balances of 12-08-2003 have been adjusted and.accounted for accordingly

in the Accounts of the Company as per notified balances.

The Shatre Capital includes the shares allotted to subscribers of Memorandum and
Articles of Association being the key person of the Company in their personal
names at that time which is transferred from time to time in the name of new key
person as and when the new key person takes the charge of Company zfter transfer
/ retirement of the previous one.

The liability for GPF, Pension and Gratuity during the period is discharged to U.P.
State Power Sector Employees Trust by the Purvanchal Vidyut Vitran Company
Limited and the liabilities of Contribution to Provident Fund ate discharged to CPF

Trust.

Company had got carried out the valuation of stotes to comply AS-2 in respect of
stores lying at the level of stores Divisions of Company as on 31.03.2015 and all

necessary effect of Accountal has also been made in the Accounts.

@;- Q” ST
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(29-B) Page 2 of 6
For the year 2014-15

a)- In charging Depreciation on Fixed Assets, the provision of Schedule ~II of
the Companies Act, 2013, complied to the extent of feasibility. As per Part ‘B’ of
the said schedule life of the Assets have been taken as per life decided by price
regulator 1.e. UPERC vide their regulation no. 06/2102 dt. 06.10.2006, annexure —B
and taken residual values 5 % for each class of Assets as taken into Schedule II of
companies Act 2013. Accounting impact of this accountal has also been made in a
separate schedule annexed to Accounts.

b)-  The Company Categorized Cost of bay construction for 33/11 KV
substaion under “Assets not belonging to Purvanchal Vidyut Vitran Nigam
Limited” and disclosed the same under “Tangible Assets” in the Balance Sheet. It is

disclosed under “Intangible Assets™ at T 3,80,41,000.00 in the previous Yeat.

€)-  The useful life of the assets in years is taken as Weight for weighted Average

The details of provisions for doubtful debts are as Under:-

(@) The Provision for bad & doubtful debts against revenue from sale of power
has been made @ 5% on the inctemental basis of trade receivables over the
previous year under note No. 15 of Trade Receivables.

(b) The provision for bad & Doubtful Debts against loans & Advances to
suppliers/contractors (O&M) has been made @10% on the closing balances

as at year end.
The loan taken by Purvanchal Vidyut Vitran Company Limited during the financial
year 2014-15 amounting to ¥ 172453.76 lacs out of which ¥ 17342.53 lacs directly
and X 155111.23 lacs by Holding Company i.e. UPPCL on behalf of PuVVNL as

per details given below:-

SI.No. Particulars PuVVNL UPPCL Total
1 REC 17342.53 49000.00 66342.53
2 PFC 0.00 54818.96 54818.96
3 HUDCO 0.00 3915.30 3915.30
4 BANK LOAN 0.0G . 47376.97 47376.97
Total 17342.53 155111.23 172453.76

Receivables and payables from /to Inter Company/Inter DISCOM/ Holding
Company have been shown as net of reccivables and payables. The detils of

receivable and payables have been shown in supplementary  schedules

(Supplementary Schedule No. 1 to Notes on Account) ‘l 1%
| ‘ 5 ‘
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13.

14.

15.

16.

(29-B) Page 3 of 6
For the year 2014-15
The Board of Directors of Purvanchal Vidyut Viwran Company Limited has
escrowed all the Revenue receipt accounts in favour of U.P. Power Corporation
Limited, Lucknow and the Holding Company has further authorized to these
escrow revenue accounts for raising or borrowing the funds for & on behalf of

Purvanchal Vidyut Vitran Company Limited for all necessary present and future

financial needs including Power Purchase obligation.

Liability towards Medical Expenses and Leave Travel Concession has been

provided to the extent established.

Based on actuatial valuation report submitted by M/s. Price Waterhouse Coopers
to the Holding Company i.e. U.P. Power Corporation Limited, the provision for
accrued liability on account of Pension Fund has been made @ 16.70% and for
Gratuity has been made @ 2.38% for the current period on the amount of basic

Pay and DA paid / payable to employees.

Amount due to SSI units could niot be ascertained and interest there on could not
be provided for want of complete information. Efforts are being made to segregate

this information.

(A) Related party disclosures as per AS - 18 are as under:

SL Name of the key Designation Period
No. | managerial Personnel/ (for the Year 2014-15}
Directors
From To
1 | Shrt Sanjay Agrawal, (IAS Chairman 01-04-2014 31-03-215
2 | Shri AP. Mishra Managing Director 01-04-2014 24-06-2014
3 1 Dr. Kajal (IAS) Managing Director 25-06-2014 31-01-2015
4 | Shri A.P. Mishra Managing Director 01-02-2015 12-02-2015
5 : Shn Sanjay Agrawal, (IAS) Managing Director 13-02-2015 23-02-2015
6 | Shri M.L. Sharma Managing 24-02-2015 26-03-2015
Director(Officiating)
7 | Shri Ajai Kumar Singh Managing Director 27-03-2015 31-03-2015
8 | Shri A.P. Mishra, Managing 01-04-2014 31-03-2015
Director, UPPCL
9 : Shri Kamran Rizavi, Managing 01-04-2014 17-09-2014
Directot{(UPPTCL) | |
10 | Shri Sanjay Agrawal, (IAS) Managing 18.09-2014 | 07-11-2014
Director(UPPTCL

1
3
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17.

18.

19.

(29-B) Page 4 of 6
For the year 2014-15

11 | Shri Sanjay Prasad,(IAS) | Managing Director 07-11-2014 31-03-2015
(UPPTCL) " (AN)
12 | Shri S K. Agrawal Director (1-04-2014 31-03-2015
13 | Shri Sudhanshu Dwivedi Dirtector(F) 01-04-2014 31-03-2015
14 | Sha M.L. Sharma, Director (T) 01-04-2014 31-03-2015
15 | Shri Ajit Singh Director {C) 25-03-2015 31-03-2015
16 | Madhyanchal Vidyut Vitran Company
Nigam Limited, Lucknow
17 | Pashchimanchal Vidyut Company
vitran  Nigam  Limited,
Meerut
18 | Dakshinanchal Vidyut Company
vitran Nigam Limited, Agra
19 | UPPCL, Luckoow Company
20 | UPPTCL, Lucknow Company
21 | KESKO, Kanpur Company

(B) Transsactions with related parties:- Remunaration and Benefits paid to Key
managerial personanel (Chairman, Managing Director and Directors) are as

follows:-
Amount (Rs in lacs)
2014-15 2013-14
Salary & Allowances 36.00 45.95
Contributicn to Gratuty / Pension/ PF 543 177

©)

The company has no related party enterprises other than State owned
enterprises, detail/transacdons of which have not been disclosed in view of Para O’
of AS-18 “Related Party disclosures” which exempts State Controlled Enterprises
from making any disclosure pertaining for their transactions with other related parties
which arte also State Controlled. )

Debts due from Directors were 2 Nil

Payments to Directors and Officers in foreign currency towards foreign tours were

Nil

Information pursuant to provision of Part II of Scheduie III of Companies Act, 2013

are ag undet :-




{29-B) Page 5 of 6
For the year 2014-15

Quandtative Details of Energy Purchased & Sold :-

Total number of umts purchased 18224.459 16928.91

Total number of units sold 13893.333 12742.52
Distribution Losses 23777 % 24.73 %

(b) Contingent Assets and contingent Liabilities are given in supplements schedule No. 2.

20.

21,

22.

23.

24,

Capitalisaton of Intetest on botrowed fund utilized duting construction stage of

Capital Assets has been done by identfying the Schemes/Assets and the funds used
for the purpose to the extent established.

Since the Company is principally engaged in the business of purchase and sale of
Electricity and there is no other source of income as per segment reporting vide
AS-17 therefore the segment reporting and disclosure as per Accounting
Standard(AS) - 17 is not requured.

(i)  The Company has not provided any amount of income tax ot deferred tax
liability (reflecting the tax effects of timing difference between accounting income
and taxable income for the petiod) keeping in view the huge current loss and past
accurnulated losses. The income tax returns for the reporting period has been filed
on the basis of provisional Financial Statements because of the delay in preparation
of the financial statements and the figures of the actual Financial Statements may

vary with the figures of provisional or estumated Financial Statements.

iy  Due to losses during the reporting period and uncertainty to recover such

losses in near future, accounting of deferred tax as required by AS - 22 as issued by

ICAI have not been provided.

The figures as shown in the Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit & Loss and Notes
annexed to these statements have been rounded off to the nearest rupce and
cutrent year and previous year figures have been regrouped / rearranged wherever

practicable to make them cornparable.

The Company has no exposure o reai estate sector as op31-03-2015.
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For the year 2014-15

25, The Company received?1110.04 Crore during the financial year 2014-2015 as

subsidics for opreational Loss, being considered as non recurring nature, hence

disclosed as extra ordinary items in the statement of Profit & Loss A/c.

Notes at Part — A (A-1 to A-28), 29A & 29 B form an integral part of Balance Sheet and
Statement of Profit & Loss.

For and on behalf of Board of Ditectors of &
Purvanchal Vidyut Vitran Company Limited

Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary Dsrector aﬁagmg—{jzrector
DIN NQ. :- 07331824 DIN Ne. :- 07203765

-

o

Signed in terms of our report of even date.
For ARSAN & Co.
(Firm Registration No. 005216C)

Chartered Accountants /j
\ »"\/‘ /‘J’J

";"J

CA VIKAS SHROFF L
(Membership No. 407080)

Partner

Place :- Varanasi

Date :- .Z.O‘/!l‘/wié



PASCHIMANCHAL VIDYUT VITRAN NIGAM LIMITED

Note No. 29B

NOTES ON ACCOUNTS ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART OF BALANCE
SHEET AS AT 31.03.2015 AND PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR
ENDED ON THAT DATE

1 (a) The Company was incorporated under the Companies Act 1956 on 01-05-2003
and commenced the business operations w.e.f 12-08-2003 in terms of
Government of U.P Notification No. 2740/P-1/2003-24-14P/2003 dated
12-08-2003.

(b) The Company is a subsidiary of U.P. Power Corporation Ltd. The annual
accounts for the year 2014-15 are based on the balances of assets and liabilities
received as per Transfer Scheme 2003 as well as the transactions pertaining to
business during the period 12-08-2003 to 31-03-2015. The final transfer scheme
has been finalised vide Govt. of U.P. Notification No. 1528/24-P-2-2015-
Sa(218)/2014 Lucknow Dated 03-11-2015. Necessary adjustment has been
done in the annual accounts of 2014-15.

() Authorised capital of the company is Rs. 5,000 crore. divided in Rs. 5 crore
equity shares of Rs. 1000 each. ,

(d) The share capital includes 500 Nos. Equity Shares of Rs. 1000 each allotted to
subscribers of Memorandum of Association and shown separately in Balance
Sheet.

(e) During the year Share Application Money from UPPCL includes following :-

(i) The interest payable on Government Loan amounting to Rs. 1876833464 has
been converted into Equity vide G.O. no. 96/2699/24-1-14-1041 (awre) /2013
&7 dated 17.12.2014.

(ii) Financial assistance under Rajeev Gandhi Gramin Vidyutikaran Yojna
(A Central Govt. Scheme) amounting to Rs. 252220409 has been received as
Equity.

(ili) Equity amounting to Rs. 862000000 received against compensation for
Operational Loss in Financial Year 2013-14, has been converted into
Subsidy vide G.O. no. 70/1615/24-1-14-1043 (awie)/ 2013 dated 16.09.2014.

(iv) Bonds of Rs. 9849345957 under FRP on behalf of the Paschimanchal Vidyut
Vitran Nigam Ltd) has been converted into Equity vide G.O. no.
19/633/24-1-15-2021 (awre)/ 2014 dated 19.03.2015.

(v) Equity notified under Final Transfer Scheme vide Govt. of U.P. Notification
No. 1528/24-P-2-2015-Sa(218)/2014 Lucknow Dated 03-11-2015 is revised
to Rs. 1401,10,18,000 in place of Rs. 540,00,00,000 in Provisional Transfer
Scheme. The difference of Rs. 861,10,18,000 is included in Share Application

Money. \',\
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(vi) UPPCL, the Holding Co. transferred Rs. 12,77,22,000 out of equity to
TRANSCO for construction of 33 KV Bay on behalf of the company.
(f) During the year 6774846 equity shares of Rs. 1000 each, valuing
Rs. 6774846000 has been allotted to Uttar Pradesh Power Corporation Limited
as approved in the 80t meeting of Board of Directors held on 11.06.2014.

(a) The Company is making efforts to recognize and identify the location of fixed
assets, transferred under the Transfer Scheme-2003 for the purpose of
maintaining the Fixed Assets Register. Till such time the assets as mentioned
in the Transfer Scheme, have been taken into accounts.

(b) The Depreciation on Fixed Assets has been provided as per the provisions of
Companies Act, 2013 on "Straight Line Method" basis. Life of Fixed Assets has
been considered as per order of Uttar Pradesh Electricity Regulatory
Commission. Where life of assets is not given in UPERC order, the same has
been taken as per Companies Act, 2013.

If the life of Fixed Assets has been considered as per Companies Act, 2013 the
loss during the year would be decreased by Rs. 5.94 crore.

(c) Due to multiplicity of nature of capital works and difficulty in establishing the
correct date of installation of assets, the depreciation on addition of fixed
assets during the year has been provided by taking average six months period.

(a) The loan taken by UPPCL on behalf of the Company has been informed during
the year 2014-15 amounting to Rs. 823.75 Crore and repayment made by
UPPCL amounting to Rs. 12.83 Crore .

(b) An amount of Rs. 114.46 Crore has been reduced from the loan of HUDCO as
per advise of UPPCL and have been accounted for accordingly.

An amount of Rs. 1,21,31,840.31 shown as other account for assets at construction

stage, shown in the final Transfer Scheme as on 11-08-03, has been converted into

Fixed Assets.

Since implementing period of RAPDRP Part-A has been extended from three

years to five years by Ministry of Power, Govt. of India vide its order no. 14/01/

2011-APDRP dated 08.07.2013 as informed by M/s Power Finance Corporation

Ltd., New Delhi vide letter no. 02:10 R-APDRP(P-A):2009:UPPCL/ 12439 dated

31.07.2013 which was extended by Power Finance Corporation Ltd. vide letter no.

02/10/R-APDRP(P-A)/ 2014/ PVVNL,/ 022008 dated 28-07-2014 upto 30-06-2015

and further extended vide No. RAPDRP(P-A)/2015/ PVVNL-UP/41215 dated

24-08-2016 upto 31-03-2017, the interest on loan taken under RAPDRP Part 'A’

amounting to Rs. 80.50 crore has been treated as contingent liability.

Rs. 3071633950.00 on account of Interest on Bonds has been reimbursed by the
Govt. of U.P. vide G.O. no. 39/647/ 24-1-14-647 (ae)/2014 dated 02.04.2014 has
been accounted for as a subsidy received from Govt. of U.P.(through UPPCL)

A subsidy for operational Joss amounting to Rs. 759618000.00 for 2012;13,
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11

12

13

Rs. 655500000.00 for 2013-14 and Rs. 1456000000.00 for 2014-15 has been received
from Govt. of U.P.

Interest on Bond amounting to Rs. 136.10 crore shown in Interest and Finance
charges Note No. 23 in FY 2013-14 has been shown as Receivable from U.P. Govt.
during the year.

Interest on Loan raised for creation of Fixed Assets has been capitalised in
accordance with AS-16.

Revenue subsidy from Govt. of UP is received through UP Power Corporation
Ltd. During the year Rs. 1702.45 crores on account of revenue subsidy has been
accounted for as per credit note received.

Amount shown in AG-23.707 amounting to Rs. 245,94,95,633 in the final Transfer
Scheme has been written off from Provision for Doubtful Debts in view of
Significant Accounting Policies no. 5b

(a)Company has taken increase in trade receivables during last 6 months as
amount outstanding for less than 6 months.

(b)Till the 2013-14 Provision for Bad & Doubtful Debts was being made 5% on
incremental basis because of Transfer Scheme was not finalised. Now the
Transfer Scheme is finalised, the 25% provision for Bad & Doubtful Debts is
made on the balance available at the end of the year.

Accounting for Equity, Subsidy, Grants, Bonds, Loan taken by UP Power

Corporation Ltd. on behalf of the company and interest thereon, cost of power

purchase, transmission charges, guarantee fees, medical reimbursement (Cash less

scheme) and expenses on trust are accounted for on the basis of advice from

UPPCL the holding company and the relevant documents are available with them.

The provision for unserviceable/obsolete material has not been made since the

sufficient provision already exists.

(a) The provision for doubtful receivable from employees have been made @ 10%
on the incremental basis appearing at the close of financial year under the head
"Other Current Assets- Other Receivables-Employees" have been made.
However, 100% provision has been made against the following cases due to
uncertainty of recovery : '

Sl No. Particulars Amount
(Rs. in crore)

1 Fraud made by Mr. Rajeev Kumar, Coolie, in EUDD-III 0.05
Moradabad

2. Embezzlement of cash by Mr. Rajeev Kumar, Petrolman, in | - 0.54
EUDD-II Moradabad

3. Fraud made by Mr. K.P. Singh, T.G.-II, in EDD, Baghpat 0.16

4, Fraud made by Mr. Anil Kumar, T.G.-II, in EDD-1I, Meerut 0.13
Total 0.88




o 14 The 100% Provision for loss on account of theft of fixed assets pending
investigation have been made for balance at the close of financial year.

15 (a) Inter-company balances with Dakshinanchal Vidyut Vitran Nigam Ltd.,

Madhyanchal Vidyut Vitran Nigam Ltd., Purvanchal Vidyut Vitran Nigam
Ltd., KESCO and Uttar Pradesh Power Corporation Ltd. has been reconciled,
while reconciliation with Uttar Pradesh Power Corporation Ltd. in case of
Fund Transfer, Uttar Pradesh Power Transmission Corporation Ltd., Uttar
Pradesh Rajkiya Vidyut Utpadan Nigam Ltd. and Uttarakhand Power
Corporation Ltd. is in progress and effect of reconciliation will be accounted
for in subsequent years.

(b) Balances appearing under the heads ‘Non-Current Assets’, 'Current Assets',
Toans & Advances, ‘Unsecured Loans ‘Other Long Term Liabilities’,
‘Current Liabilities', Material in transit/under inspection/lying with
contractors are subject to confirmation/ reconciliation and subsequent
adjustments, as may be required.

(c) On an overall basis the current assets, loans and advances have a value on
realization in the ordinary course of business, at least equal to the amounts at
which these are stated in the Balance Sheet.

16 The Value of construction stores is charged to capital work-in-progress as and
when the material is issued. The material at the year end lying at the work sites is
treated as part of capital work in progress but the material lying in stores is
grouped under the head "Stores & Spares".

17 (a) (i) In compliance of GOUP order no. 1777-P-2/2002-61(M)E(00) dated
20.09.2002 and UPERC guidelines as well as Power Purchase agreement in
between UPPCL and Discoms the UPPCL raise the bills of Power Purchase and
accordingly accounted for in PVVNL accounts. The rates charged are subject to
the final approval of UPERC under True up petition for the year.

(b) (i) UPPTCL has charged the Transmission charges @ Rs. 0.135 per KWH from
April-2014 to October-2014 and Rs. 0.1937 per KWH from November-2014 to
March-2015 as per order of the regulator M/s UPERC issued vide no.
UPERC/Secy/D(T)/2015-129 dated 16-04-2015

(ii) A credit of Rs. 8.31 crore has been received and accounted for in pursuance of
UP Electricity Regulatory Commission Tariff Order dated 18-06-2015 vide which
UPERC has allowed UP Power Transmission Corporation Ltd. to refund on
True-Up for the financial year 2012-13.

18 Amount due to Small & Micro units could not be ascertained and interest thereon
could not be provided for want of complete information. Efforts are being made to
segregate the same. ‘

19 Based on actuarial valuation report dated 09.11.2000 submitted Dby
M/s Price Waterhouse Coopers to UPPCL (the Holding Company) and adopted
by their Board of Directors, the provision for accrued liability on aCCOLlnFiOffff};‘ .
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20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

Pension and Gratuity during the year has been made @ 16.70% and 2.38%
respectively on the amount of Basic Pay and DA paid to the employees.

Liability towards Staff training, Medical expenses and LTC has been provided to
the extent established.

The reconciliation of Inter Unit Transfer balances amounting to debit Rs. 351.57
crore (previous year debit Rs. 136.99 crore) is in process and the effects of
reconciliation, if any, will be provided for, in the forthcoming years.

Rebate received against timely repayment of loan has been accounted for on cash
basis.

Employees Cost worth Rs. 214.06 crore includes Rs. 8.48 crore towards CPF
contribution and Rs. 37.35 crore towards Pension & Gratuity.

Expenditure on UP Power Sector Employees Trust amounting to Rs. 59.96
(previous year 62.39) lacs, distributed on prorata basis has been accounted for as
intimated by the Holding Company.

Employees cost includes remuneration to Managing Director and Directors as
under.

Amount (Rs. in Lacs)
2014-15 | 2013-14
Salary and Allowance 47.21 52.64
Contribution to Gratuity/ Pension | 8.02 7.69

Payment to Directors and Officers in foreign currency towards foreign tour was
Nil. (previous year - NIL)

Debts due from Directors were Rs. NIL.
(Previous year - NIL)

1)  Information pursuant of provision of Part T & II of Schedule III of
Companies Act, 2013 are as under :- :

(a) Quantitative Details of Energy Purchased & Sold :-

S1.No. Details 2014-15 2013-14
(i) | Total no. of Units Purchased (MU) 25944.58 24098.900
(ii) | Totdl no. of Units sold (MU) 20845.35 18536.64
(iii) | Transmission & Distribution Losses 19.65% 23.08%

. (b) Contingent Liabilities under different categories i.e. Claims against the
company not acknowledged as debts, Capital commitment and
Contingencies for the year is Rs. 235.75 crore (previous year Rs. 70.72
crore) as per details here under :-




Sl Particulars Amount Remarks
No. (Rs. in crores)
1. | Interest on RAPDRP Part-A Loan 80.50
Contingent liabilities on account of statutory dues, 0.98
claim of staff & consumers & suits filed against
Moradabad Zone and for other related liabilities. Pointed
3. | EDD-III, Meerut (Court Case) 0.06 out by
EDD-II, Meerut (Court Case) 0.09 Branch
EUDD-I, Meerut (Court Case) 1.34 Auditors
EDD-11, Baraut (Court Case) 0.13
EDD, Mawana (Court Case) 0.21
4. | Amount involved in court cases 150.02
5. | Statutory Default like Service Tax, VAT, TDS 1.20
6. | Demand of Interest by UPERC 0.39
7. | Court cases other than Trade Revenue 0.83
Total 235.75

No further provision has been made as sufficient provision of Rs. 1208.05
crore against Bad & Doubtful Debts exist.
(c) The details of auditor's expenses is as under :-

Details 2014-15 2013-14
(i) As auditor - -
(x) Audit fees 1006250.00 786520.00
(y) T.A. expenses 88547.00 334106.00

(ii) As advisor - -
(x) Taxation matters - -
(y) Company law matters

(iif)y In any other manner

Government dues in respect of Electricity Duty and other levies amounting to

Rs. 1029.53 crore (previous year Rs. 590.11 crore) shown in Note No-8.

30 AS-2: The company has large nos. of Stock items located at various divisions/sub-
divisions/store centre etc. To establish the realizable value, as such, is practically
very difficult. Same has been valued at cost. The difference of cost and realization
value in overall position will be insignificant.

31 AS-10: Due to multiplicity of functional units as well as multiplicity of function at

29

particular unit, employees cost and administration & general expenses to capital
works are capitalized @ 15% on distribution and deposit work, 11% on other
works on the amount of total expenditure.

However capitalization of employees cost and administration & general expenses
is restricted to the expenditure actually made in a particular financial year.
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Since the Company is principally engaged in the distribution business of
electricity and there are no other reportable segment as per AS-17, hence the
disclosure as per AS-17 on segment reporting is not required.

The disclosure required as per AS-18 issued by ICAL on related parties
transactions is not applicable as the Accounting Standard provides that “ no
disclosure is required in the financial statement of state-controlled enterprises as
regard related party relationship with other state-controlled enterprises and
transactions with such enterprises”

Due to heavy carried forward losses/depreciation and uncertainties to recover
such losses/depreciation in near future, accounting of deferred tax assets as
required by AS-22 issued by ICAl is not made.

AS-28 requires estimation and provision for impairment loss represented by
amount by which the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount.
The recoverable amount is higher of the assets net selling price and its value in use
based on the present value of estimated future cash flows expected from the use of
assets and its disposal at the end of its useful life. It is worth mentioning here that
assets of the Company have been accounted for at their historical cost and most of
the assets are very old. Thus the impairment of assets is unlikely in the Company
because of the fact that the recoverable amount of the assets is higher than its
present accounted value.

The figures shown in the Balance Sheet, Profit & Loss Account and Notes have
been rounded off to the nearest rupee.

Previous year figures have been regrouped, rearranged and reclassified wherever
considered necessary.

14 »
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(P.K. Agarwal) (Abhishek Prakash)

Director (Finance) Managing Director

(Dr. Jyoti Arora)

Company Secretary
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Notes forming part of the financial statements for the year endad 31st March, 2015 K N P R Q LE CTQ’C/TY SUPPLY COMM'NY
JOTE 30 : BACKGROUND (N OTES ON ACLOUN 'D : CTh.

i) The Company was incorporated under the Companies Act, 1958 on 21.07.199% and took over the Assets and Liabilities of KESA Zone of UPPCL w.e.f 15.01.2000 {hereinafter,
eferred to as the “appointed date®) in terms of the U P Government natification no. 186 /XXiV+1-2000 dated 15.01.2000. Accordingly, the accounts of the company aiso comply|
with the various provisions of the Transfer of KESA Zone Eiectricity Distribution Scheme 2000 (hereinafter referred to as the “transfer scheme” ).

{ii) The Fixed Assets {of the erstwhile KESA Zone) were taken over by the Company {i.e. KESCo) from UPPCL on 15.01.2000 as per the transfer scheme at a gross value of T 260.00
crores {with nil accumulated depreciation). The details of the individuat block of assets have been considered at the values as approved by the Board of Directors.

NOTE 31 : SEGMENT REPORTING (AS 17}
Since the Company is engaged in retail distribution of electricity in the city of Kanpur and its adjoining areas, there are no other reportable segments in terms of Accounting
Standard {AS)-17: Segment Reporting as notified under the Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006 pursuant to Section 133,

NOTE 32 : RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (AS -18)

Details of related parties:

Description of retationship Names of related parties

Key Management Personnel (KMP} - M.D.|Sri S.N. Bajpai w.e.f. 01.04.2014 to 14.07.2014
M.D.|Smt. Roshan Jackob w.e.f. 15.07.2014 to0 09.12 2014.
M.D.|Smt. Selva Kumari J. w.e.f. 10.12.2014 to end of financial year.
Director|Sri S.N. Bajpai, Director {T) w.e.f. 01.04,2014 to0 14.07.2014
Sri §.N. Bajpai, M.D., Kesco did not draw safary as M.D. as he had additionai charge of M.D., Kesco being Director {T} Kesco. Smt. Roshan Jackob, M.D., Kesco did not draw salary as
M.D. Kesco bacause she had additoinal charge of M.D., Kesco and drawn salary from D.M. office as D.M., Kanpur Nagar. Smt. Selva Kumari J., M.D., Kesco drawn salary as M.D.
fram Kesco w.e.f. 10.12.2014 to 31.03.2015 amounting Rs. 205089.00 5ri S.N. Bajpai Dirertor {T) Kesco drawn salary from Kesco amounting 1o Rs. 356994.00

Details of related party transactions during the year ended 31st March, 2014 :

Particulars KMmP
Transactions during the year
Directors Salary: 5ri SN Bajpai Director {T) Kesco for the year 2013-14 9.37 lac
Total 9.37 lac

{i) In terms of the exemption as per para 8 of Accounting Standards (AS}-18 Related Party Disclosures as notified under the Companies (Accounting Standards) Rule:mos pursuant!
to Section 133 of Companies Act, 2013, no disclosure has been made in the financial statements as regards related party relationships with other state-controlled enterprises and
transactions with such enterprises.

NOTE 33 : LEASEHOLD LAND

{i} The Company has net ascertained the value of the leasehold tand received from UPPCL as per the transfer scheme at a lease of ¥ 1.00 per month and hoids the same at a
nominal value of T 1.00 in the books of account. :

(ii} The lease of Plot no.'s 4 and 54 of erstwhile KESA expired on 4.12.1994 and 31.07.1994 respectively and was not renewed by the Government of U.P. vide G.O, dated 03-10-
1894.The Company had accordingly deposited a sum of ¥ 7,43,86,785.00 with the State Government towards conversion of the piots into freehold in earlier years

G
G



Notes forming part of the financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2015
NOTE 34 : RECONCILIATION OF INTER UNIT & OTHER BALANCES

The following balances are subject to confirmation and/or reconciliation as at the year end. tmpact, if any, on the assets/liabilities and/or income/expenditure conseguent to such
reconciliation is presuntly not ascertainable.

{8} inter units balances

{b) Balances of Trade Receivables, Advances to Suppliers/ Contractors, balance with UP State Power Sector Ernployees Trust, Loans and Advances, Security Deposits, Various
balances with State Government.

NOTE 35 : INTEREST ON SECURITY DEPOSIT FROM CONSUMERS

\nterest-on Security deposit fram consumers has been provided at the bank rate notified by the RBI as pravalent on 1st April of applicable financial year 2014-15 ie. : 9.00% p.a
and as per para 4.20 (i) of the Electricity Supply Code, 2005, (third armendment). The provision has been made on the monthly opening cumulative ledger balancas (net) instead of]
providing for the same in respect of individual consumer balances. Under/ excess provision, if any, and the impact of the same on the reported loss of the Company for the year on,
account of the aforesaid estimation is not ascertainable.

NOTE 36

The Govt, of U.P. had vide its order no. 3188 dated 24,10.2003 and 1077 dated 17.04.2008 decided that the electricity duty and interest payable for the period from 15.01.2000 to
31.03.2003 and 01.04.2003 to 31.03.2008 respectiveiy would be adjusted against the balance subsidy payable to UPPCL by the State Government. Accordingly, the amount of
electricity duty and interest thereon payable due to pending adjustment by the state government has been shown under the Note 8 : under heading Electricity duty & other ievies
payabie to Govt.

NOTE 37 :POWER PURCHASE FROM UPPCL

{1} Power Purchase from UPPCL has been accounted for at the rates approved by UPPCL for the financial year 2014-15 3t the rate T 4.457841387 per unit. Further t ission
charges w.e.f, Apri-14 1o Ost-14 @ 70.135 per unit and w.e.f. Nov-14 to Mar-15 @ ¥ 0.1937 per unit is also payable for the use of intra state transmission network as approved by
UPERC for the year 2014-15.

{il} The joint meter reading for purchase of power from UPPCL is taken at tweleve sub stations {supply points from UPPCL) on the first day of each month at 03:00 AM by the
Executive Engineer (Transmission) UPPCL and Executive Engineer {Test) KESCo. In the absence of the reading being taken at 12 midnight on the 31st of March 2015, the impact of
such a method on the reported loss for the year on account of the amount of power purchase being incarrect, in the opinion of the management, would not be material,

NOTE38:

Pending final adjustment/reconciliation of the differences batwaen the balances of KESCo and KESA as on the date of transfer, the net credit balance as on date of T 14.46 crores|
(Previous year T 14.46 crores) has been disclosed under reserve & surplus (Note 2} . Impact, if any, of the sarne on the assets/liabilities and/forin /expenditure sub o
such reconciliation is presently not ascertainable

NOTE 39 - EARNING PER SHARE (AS-20}

Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
T 4
Net profit for the year attributable to the equity sharehoiders {3,172,765,511.00) (6,739,960,497.00}
Weighted average number of Equity Shares 163,147,400 163,147,400
Par value per share 10.00 10.00
Earnings per share - Basic {19.45} (41.31)

NOTE 40 : IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS (AS 28}

In the opinion of management, there is no specific indication of impairment of any assets as on the Balance Sheet date as envisaged by Accounting Standard-28: Impairment of
Assets as notified under the Companies {Accounting Standard) Rules, 2006 pursuant to Sectien 133 of the Companies Act, 2013. Further, the assets of the company have been
accounted for at their historical cost and most of the assets are very old and their carrying amount does not exceed the recoverable amount.

NOTE 41 : MICRO AND SMALL ENTERPRISES

The Company has not received any memorandum (as required to be filed by the suppliers with the notified authority under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Devel
Act, 2006) claiming their status as micro, small or medium enterprises. Consequently, the information with regard to the amount unpalid as at the year end to such enterprises.
together with the interest paid/payable to such parties is not being disclosed.

W e
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Notes forming part of the financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2015

NOTES42:

Income Tax Assessments have been completed upto Financial Year 2012-13 .No Provision cf income tax has been made as the company is incurring continous losses.Deffered Tax
Assets/liability have not been recognised in absence of reasonable certainity that sufficient future taxable income wili be available to set off the unabosrbed losses and unsorbed
depreciation.

NOTE 43 : Quantitative details for Electricity units purchased and sold: {in MU)

Particulars 2014-15 2013-14
Total Power Purchased 3,500.588 3,554.392
Total Power Soid 2582.040 2458.092
Distribution Loss 918.548 1,096,300
% Distribution loss 26.24% 30.84%

In_the opinion of the management, the identified reasons of line losses during the financial year 2014-15 (2013-14) are :

a) Unauthorized use of electricity and illegal connections.
b) Overloading of Transformers.
¢} Supply of electricity being maintained through 11/6.6 KV feeders which are very old and require upgradation.

Corrective measures are being taken to decrease the line losses.

Note 44 : Earning Per Share

Basic earnings per share is calculated by divining the net profit/loss for the year attributable to equity shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares cutstanding
during the period.

For the purpose of calculating diiuted earnings per share, the net profit/{loss) for the year attributable to equity shareholders and the weighted average number of shares
outstanding during the year are adjusted for the effects of ail dilutive potential equity shares.

NOTE4S5:

Previous year figurns have been regrouped or reclassified and restated to the extent ible wherever considered y.The panying Notes are an integral part of the
Financial Statements.

In terms of our report attached
For P.L, Tandon & Co. o
Chartered Accountants For and on behalf of the Board of Dircertors
FRN:000186C V\‘l\/
{FP. Singh; {P ) Saxena ) {Abba Sethi Tondon}
Partner Dy. G.M. {Acctts.) Company Secretary
M No: 072754
Dated: 3:7- ’l * 1"’4‘ {Rakesh Kumar} { S Kumari J.)

Place: Kanpur Oirector { Fin.) Managing Directar



SONEBHADRA ?iﬁWE? GENERATION COMPANY LIMITED, LUCKNOW

?%é%?}’?ﬁ FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON FL5T MARCH, 2015
14, The Company was incorporated on 14th Fel ary 2007 and is a subsidiary of Uttar Pradesh Power

Corporation Limited.

Fas
[%5]

The Company is established under the Companies Act, 1956, and is a SPECIAL PURPOSE VEHICLE
constituted for the purpose of carrying out bi idding process for Procurement of Power by Distribution
Licensees as per Guidelines issued by Ministry of Power, Govt. of India

16, As per Guidelines éssueﬁ' by Ministry of Power, Govt. of India for the implementation/development of
project, the Company initiated the preparatory activities such as Drocess of land  acquisition,
arrangement for coal linkage, arrangement of water resources and environmental clearance et¢. The
Company reviewed the progress of the project work and ohserved the following facts:-

*  Ministry of Coal, Gol did not communicate about allotment of coal to the project, though the

i

application was submitted in July 2009 and too much time had el: apsed since then.

s Due to practical problems and resistance from land owners there was no considerable Drogress

¢ Ministiy of Environment and Forest, u@i findin ga 'si ngauralii region (which is adjoining to project
| area) as critically polluted declared moratorium on establishin g new projects in this area.
@ The concerned department did not communicate regarding allocation of water to the gﬁroj{as*{,
i7.  Board of Directors took cognizance of the facts narrated in note 16 above and took decided to
abandon/close the Project with dissolution of the & company and directed o present the case hefore the

Energy Task Force, Govt, of U.P. for its approval in its meeting dated 07-10-2013

18, The Energy Task Force, Govl. of U.P. also recommended for abandoni ing the Project with dissolution of
i‘aﬂj"s Sonebhedra Power Generation a’ic:srr:pa_ny ted. and further directed to get this decision approve by
Hon'ble Cabinet, GoUP. The decision of Hon'ble Labmaéi is still awaited

19, Emplovee Benefits

There is no employee on the Payroll of the company.

20, In view of Accounting Standard 22 “Accounting for taxes on Income”

Accountants of India, the Company has worked out the defe

therewith

i recognized in the account under review

in the absence of certainty of sufficient future taxable income

Segment Renorting .

Since the company has not commenced its trading operation during the period, the Accounting

standard - 17 on ‘Segment repoiting’ issued by The Institute of Charteréd Accountants on h)}i : igeé .,
R e AN
. f A
applicable.

22, Micro, Medium And Small Enterprises

b terms of section 22 of the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Develoy

outstanding to these enterprises as creditors of the wmpany

pe o e e 1
i f !
| sl L |
| P eh o ]

! NIL ML {




Contingent Labilities

234,

24, In the Opinion of the Board of Directors, the assets other than Fi
are approximately of the value stated if realized in the G%ﬂa y

o

for all known liabilities have adequately been made

necessary. There

is no contingent lability other than those siated,

25, Income and Expenses incurred in Foreign Currency = Rs. Nil

g
LIt

. Earnings per share:

and are not in

H
i
¢
i

ixed Assets & Non-Current investiment
course of the business. The provisions
1 excess of the amounts reasonably

it any, in this schedule.

Particulars As at 31

RICH

2015 As at 31.03.2014

a} Profit after tax a

ributable to equity \ {1

(54,50,838)

Basic/weig
%m%aundam‘ c%i

ed '3\3{»}:’agge Ny
ing the year

ber of equity share

e of Equity Share o B 1000 1000 L
d) Earnings per share (Basic and Diluted in Rs ) (195} (8,197}
27, vious year have been regrouped and recastad wherever felt necessar > thaem

the fi igures of the current vear and rounded o

{ - .
{ATHER HUSSAIN KHAN) (ABHA ! TANDON] { RAMANAND YADAV)
CHIEF ENGINEER{PROJECT) ACTING CONMIPANY SECRETARY DIREC G
DIN 06711180

Auditors’ Repodt,

In terms of our separate report of even doie attached,

FOR VIMAL

DIXIT 8 ASS0LIATYTE
ED ACCOUNTANT
Firm Reg. No.: 008805

S

noQs . O

%\! Wl
(VIMALKANT D
PARTHNER
Viernhership No

HT)

fl to nearest rupees.

(sUBHANSTIU DWIVEDY)
ALDL DIRECTOR

DI 86533235




SOUTHERN UP POWER TRANSMISSION COMPANY LIMITED

14, Asholc Mare, Luclaiow

NOTES TO ACCOUNT AND ADDITIONAL INFORMATION PURSUANT TO THE
COMPANIES ACT 2013 FOR THE YEAR ENDING 31°" MARCH 2015

1. Break up of expenditure in respect of remuneration aggregating Rs . 60,00,000 or
more per annum or Rs. 5,00,000 per month in vespect of employee e for a past of
the year. Nil.

2. There are no Sales during the year.

3. Aunditor’s Remuneration: -
For Statutory Audit Rs.25000.00 (Previous Year Rs. 25000)

4. License capacity Not Applicable
5. CIF Value of import Nil
6. Energy conversion Not Applicable

7. Remuneration to Managing Director/Whole time Directo

tog

Current Year Previous year
Directors” Remuneration Nil Nil
Turnover

Current Year Previous Year

Nil Nil
9. Closing Stock of finish goods
Current Year Previous Year
Nil Nil

10. Related Party Disclosure

The Related parties are defined by the Accounting standard 18 "Related Party
Disclosure” issued by the Institute of chartered Accountants of India. There are no
transactions that have been made by related parties in respect of which any disclosure
is required.

11. The Board of Directors passed a resolution dated 20/09/2016 to wind up the
Company and hence the principle of Going Concern has not | been followed while

¢
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Ml Tamatarpur Visyor UTpadan Nigars (T

LUCKNOW  ( NOTES ON ACCOUNTS)

17. The Company was incorporated on 4th September 2009 and was a subsidiary of Uttar Pradesh
Power Corporation Limitedtill 15.06.2015 and thereafter whole of the undertaking was
transferred to UP Rajya Vidyut Uipadan Nigam Lid on 16.06.2015.

18, The Company is established under the Companies Act, 1856, and is a SPECIAL PURPOSE

VEHICLE constituted for the purpose of carrying out bidding process for Procurement of Power
by Distribution Licensees as per Guidelines issued by Ministry of Power, GGovi. of india.

19. The Company is also performing initial project preparation activities such as acquisition of land,
arrangement for coal linkage, arrangement of water resources and environmental clearance efc.
since para 2.1 of Guidelines issued by Ministry of Power, Govt. of India provides that the
Distrihution Licensees(s) may also entrust initial project preparation activities fo the SPV
(proposed to be undertaken before completion of bid process). As the Project is under
construction , no trading activities carried out during the year.

20, Employee Benefits

There is no Employee on the pay roll of the company & Expendilures shown as Employees
Cost during previous years are those allocated and debited equally o the Shell Companies
(SPVs) of UPPCL on account of staff deployed for Shell Companies, as per policy of UPPCL
(the holding company) as contained in O.M. No- 2035/NI/UMPP Dt. 06.09.2010.However, As

per administrative decision by UPPCL no allocation of such expenses has been cic;ne w.ef. 01-
04-2014.

21. In view of Accounting Standard 22 “Accounting for taxes on Income” issued by instilute of
Chartered Accountants of India, the Company has worked out the deferred {ax liabilities/assets
in accordance therewith. The net deferred tax assets as at 31-03-2015 are not recognized in the

account under review in the absence of ceriainty of sufficient fufure taxable income

22. Seament Reporting

Since the company has not commenced its trading operation during the period, the
Accounting Standard — 17 on 'Segment reporting’ issued by The Institute of Chartered
Accountants on India is not applicable.

23. MNicro, Medium And Small Enferprises

In terms of section 22 of the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act 2006, the
outstanding to these enterprises as creditors of the company-

As at 31.03.2015 As at 31.03.2014

NIL NIL /
/

Qi
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vl TAWAHARPUR NI[DYUT UTPADAN NIGANM CTD.

LUCKNOW [ NOTES ON '-ACCOOT\ITS)
24. Contingent Liabilifies

As at 31.03.2015 As at 31.03.2014
NiL NIL

»5. In the Opinion of the Board of Directors, e assels oiher than Fixed Assets & Non-Current

investment are approximately of inhe value stated if realized in the ordinary course of the

business. The provisions for ali known liabilities have adequately been made and are not in

excess of the amounts reasonably necessary. There is no contingent liability other than those
stated, if any, in this schedule.

26. As per administrative decision by UPPCL aliocation of Expenses incurred on Shell Companies
on account of contractual staff & Rent eic. as per policy of UPPCL (the holding company)} as
contained in O.M. No- 2035/NI/UMPP Dt 06.09.2010 has not been done w.e.f. 01 -04-2014,

27 Income and Expenses incurred in Fareign Currency — Rs. Nil

28. Earnings per share: (Amount in Rs.)

Particulars As at As at
31.03.2015 31.03.2014

a) Profit after tax attributable fo equity 0 0
b) Basicfweighted average number of equity 50,000 50,000
share outstanding during the year .
c) Face Vaiue of Equity Share 10 10
d) Earnings per share (Basic and Diluted in ¢ 0
RS.)

28. Figures of the previous year have been regrouped rearranged and reclassified wherever felt

necessary to make them compatible with the figures of the current year and rounded off to
nearest rupees.

-

As per our Seperate Report of even date  For & On Behalf of Jawaharpur Vidyut Utpadan Nigam Ltd.

For Rajeev Nanada & Co.
Chartered Accountants m,\z_,{ &/\,
( FRN - 003347C) (H.K Wgrawal) (Rakesh Kumar)
Company Secretary Chief General Manager(F)

;}. { Chartered Q/L/

17 {aceountants) © s

& L~ |
(A. K. Agrawal) (A. P. Mishra)
Dirzctor (Finance) Managing Director

Datezﬁ JUN sz

Place : Lucknow
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UTTAR PRADESH POWER TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED

PRTICIEY SN
vip

NOTE NO. 26 SRVES:

&

LPPTCL

NOTES ON ACCOUNTS ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART OF BALANCE SHEET AS AT
31.03.2015 AND PROFIT & LOSS STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON THAT DATE

(a) The Uttar Pradesh Power Transmission Corporation Limited (UPPTCL) came into
existence when in compliance to GO UP letter No. 293 dated 16.05.2008, the Name and
Object Clause of the Memorandum of Association of the erstwhile Uttar Pradesh Vidyut
Vyapar Nigam Limited (incorporated on 31.05.2004) was ghanged on 13.07.2006. Uttar
Pradesh Power Transmission Corporation Limited (UPPTCL) define to be a State
Government Company has been incorporated under the Companies Act, 1956 while U.P.
Government notification No.2974(1)/24-P-2-2010 dated 23 December 2010.

{b) With an objective of separation of the activities of bulk purchasefsale of energy and
transmission of energy under separate corporate entities respectively by Uttar Pradesh
Power Corporation Ltd. and Uttar Pradesh Power Transmission Corporation Limited with
offect from 01.04.2007 under the provisions of the notification N0.2874(1)/24-P-2-2010
dated 23 December 2010 i.e. Uttar Pradesh Electricity Reforms (Transfer of Transmission
and Related Activities including the Assets & Liabilities and Related Proceedings) Scheme,
2010, issued by Urja Anubhag-2, the Government of Uttar Pradesh vide powers confetred
under sub-section {4) of section 131 of The Elegtricity Act, 2003 {Act No.36 of 2003) and in
partial modification of scheme formulated under section 23 of The Uttar Pradesh Electricity
Reforms Act, 1999 (Uttar Pradesh Act No.24 of 1998) the Government of Uttar Pradesh
issued Transfer Scheme for Transfer of Transmission and Related Activities including the
Assets & Liabilities and Related Proceedings from UPPCL to UPPTCL alongwith
determination of terms and conditions of incorporation, according o which in the context of
transmission undertaking (UPPTCL), uniess stated otherwise by the State Government
and/or UPPGL, the entire Assets, Liablities and Proceedings related to transmission shall
provisionally vest in the transmission undertaking. The Corporation (UPPTCL) has started
functioning/operating independently with effect from 01.04.2007. UPPTCL is a State
Transmission Utility in terms of section 39 of The Electricity Act, 2003.

(c) In exercise of the powers conferred under sub-section {#) of section 131 of the Electricity
Act, 2003 {Act No. 36 of 2003) and sub-section (4) of section 23 of the Uttar Pradesh
Electricity Reforms Act, 1998 (U.P. Act no. 24 of 1999) read with clause 7 of the Uttar
Pradesh Electricity Reforms (Transfer of Transmission and Related Activities Including the
Assets & Liabilities and Related Proceedings) Scheme, 2010 (nofification no. 2974
(1)/XXIV—P-2-2010, dated December 23, 2010), the Governor, by way of modification,
variation and otherwise change in the terms and conditions of the said Uttar Pradesh
Electricity Reforms {Transfer of Transmission and Related Activities Including the Assets &
Liabilities and Related Proceeding) Scheme, 2010 in regards to the transfer of properties,
interest, rights, liabilities, personnel and proceedings by substituting the schedule to the
notification No.1529/XXIV-P-2-2015-Sa.(218)-2014 Dated Lucknow, November 3, 2015
issued by Urja Anubhag-2 GoUP in place of the Schedule to the notification no. 2874
(1)/XXIV-P-2-2010, dated December 23, 2010, the transfer scheme has been finalised
which shall be effective for all intent and purposes with modifications thereto.
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(d) tn partial modification of the Scheme formulaied under section 23 of the Uttar Pradesh
Elactricity Reforms Act, 1988 (UP Act No.24 of 1999) by application of the powers conferred
under section 133 of The Electricity Act, 2003 the State Government with the purpose of
effectuating such Transfer Scheme, issued the Terms and Conditions for transfer of
personnel of Uttar Pradesh Power Corporation Limited working in the transmission
undertaking and proceedings related thereto, by way of notification No. 2074/24P-2-2010
Dated December 23, 2010 issued by Urja Anubhag-2 of GoUP lLe. the Provisional Transfer
Scheme comprising of methodology relating to provisional classification and transfers at
point no.7 as below:

(1) The transfer of personnel under this Scheme shall be provisional and shall be final upan
the expiry of 12 months from the date of issue of notification of this Scheme.

(2) At any time within a period of 12 months from the daie of issue of notification of this
Scheme, the State Government may by order to be notified amend, vary, modify, add,
delete or otherwise change terms and conditions of the transfer in such manner and on
such terms and conditions as the State Governmeni may consider appropriate.

{3) On the expiry of the period of 12 months from the date of issue of notification of this
scheme and subject to any directions, if any given by the State Government the transfer of
personnel and proceedings made in accordance with the Scheme shall become final.

In view of the recommendations of the "Personnel Absorption Committee {Kaarmik Aamelan
Samiti)" constituted by Government of Uttar Pradesh by exercising powers confetred under
section 7(3) of the Transfer Scheme 2010 as above for absorption/iransfer of personnel of UP
Power Corporation Limited and UP Power Transmission Corporation Limited and the decisions
of the Board of Directars (BOD) of UP Power Corporation Limited and UP Power Transmission
Corporation Limited with regard o absorption/transter of personnel, the Urja Anubhag-2,
Government of Uttar Pradesh vide their office memo No. 3104/24-P-2-12-4 (04)/09 Lucknow
dated 22 December 2015, have pronounced the decision pertaining to the absorption/transfer of
the employees and officers of UP Power Corporation Limited and UP Power Transmission
Corporation Limited subject to terms and conditions contained in the said memo with direction
for necessary action to be taken. 1 is mentioned therein that the common cadre personal
working in UP Power Gorporation Limited/UP Power Transmission Corporation Limited/Dlscom
{namely Engineering Cadre/Officers of Accounts Cadre/Personnel Cadre/Public Relations
CadrefLaw Cadre/Adminisirative Officer Cadre/Junior Engineers Cadre/All personnel of HQ
Cadre) shall be ahsorbed in UP Power Corporation Limited. Similarly, it is also mentioned that
the personnel other than Common Cadre personne! working in UP Power Transmission
Corporation Limited, namely Operational Cadre, Clerical Cadre, Accounts Cadre (Other than
Officers) and Art Cadre shall be deemed to be absorbed there itself. Junior Engineer Cadre has
been included in Common Cadre and Sports Cadre has been exciuded from Common Cadre as
earlier. However, natification regarding final transfer of personnel has yet not been notified by
Government of Uttar Pradesh.

Where historical cost of a discarded/retired/obsolete fixed assets is not available, the
estimated value of such asset and depreciation, thereon, has been adjusted and accounted
for.

On the overall basis the assets other than fixed assets have a value on realization in the

ordinary course of business at least equal to the amounts at which they are stated in the
balance sheet.
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Earning/Expenditure in foreign cutrency :-

For the year ended For the yéar ended

Particulars 31.03,2018 31.03.2014

(a) GIF value of Imports .

{b} Earping in Foreign Currency

{c) Any Expenditure In Foreign
Curency

Travelling Expenses{USD) - .

Consultation Charges(USD) 308,478 222,313

Total 306,478 222,313

Since the Corporation is principally engaged in the business of fransmission of electricity
and there is no other reportable segment as per AS-17, hence the disclosure as per AS-17
on segment reporting is not required. However the transactions of activilies relating to
separate function of SLDG have already been specified in disclosure to Note 16.

Contingent Liabilities and Capital Commitments{to the exient asgertainable and not provided for)
{ % in Crores

Particulars As at 31.03.2015 As at 31.03.2014

(i} Estimated amount of contracts
remaining to be executed on capital 733,44 9g2.22
accounis and not provided

(ify Other claims against company

not acknowledged as debls 96.39 30.85

Total 769.83 1013.07

Other than as stated above, liabilities, it any, arising out of cases/claims filed by employees
as well as parties against corporation are unascertainable as such the same shall be met on
arising thereof.

Nothing adverse regarding compliance of the provisions in respect of units covered under
the MSMED Act 2008, regarding the amount of unpaid liabilities and interest therson as
required u/s 22 of the said Act has been reported either by the Zonal units of UPPTCL or
the concerned parties covered under the Act.

RELATED PARTY INFORMATION :-

As per AS-18 issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of india, the Company's
related party are as undsr:

a) List of Related Parties(key management personnef):
l. Key management personnel & thelr relatives:

Working Perlod (for £.Y. 2014-15)
Name Designation Appolntment Relirement/
GCessation as on
31.03.2015
Shri Kaeran Rizvi Chairmman & Managing Diractor | 11.06.2013 17.09 2014
Shri Sanjay Agarwal _ Prin.Secy.(Energy) 17.05.2013 Waorking
Shri Sanjay Agarwal /| Chairman & Managing Director | 17.09.2014 | 07.11.2014
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Shri Sanjay Agarwal Chairman 17.08.2014 Working

Shri Sanjay Prasad Managing Director 07.11.2014 Working
Shri A.P.Mishra WMD,UPPCL & Director 22.04.2013 Working
Shri 8.K.Agarwal Director{Finance) 09.01.2008 Warking
Shri A.P.Singh Director{Warks & Project) 06.12.2014 Working
Shri Ram Swarath Director{SLDC} 13.02.2015 Working
Shri Neael Ratan Kumar Director 06.10.2010 Working
Shri 5.K.Gupta Director 07.06.2011 Working
Shri Prarod Gopal Bao iKhandalisar Director{Commercial) 17.01.2014 Working
Shri Shatanshu Agrawal Director{Operation) + 1 06.12.2013 Working
Shri Ram Vishal Pandey Director{Personnel & Managemq 06.12.2013 Working
Ms. Neerja Krishna Director 20.03.2014 Working
Shri Prabhakar Singh Direcior 11.12.2012 Working
b) Transactions (Amount In %)
201415 7201314
Particulars Referred in (&) ) Heterred in (@ ()
Salary & Allowances 6596555 4595918
Contribution 1o Gratuity/Pansion/PF 387535 179298
Debts due fram Direclors - -

{c) The Chairman, Managing Director and other Directors who have been appointec/posted
by the Govi. of U.P. for the UPPCL and have the additional charge of the company also,
have drawn their remuneration from the UPPCL as per their entitlement.

(d) The company has no related party enterprises other than stale owned enterprises,
detail/transactions of which have not been disclosed in view of Para '9' of AS-18 "Related
Party Disclosures" which exempts State Controlled Enterprises from making any disciosure
pertaining for their transactions with other related parties which are also State Controfied.

26.9) An accounting of Deferred Tax Assets has not been considered in accounts on prudent
basis as the company is not certain about substantial income in near future due to
unabsorbed accumulated losses of ¥ 874.33 crore. it includes the accumulated loss
amounting to ¥ 978.27 crore which has been transferred by the UPPCL under the
Provisional transfer scheme and ¥ 57.88 crore accumulated losses pertaining to prior o
transfer scheme has been debited in financial year 2011-12. The transfer of the
transmission undertaking from the transferor (UPPCL) to the transferee (UPPTCL) under
the above transfer scheme shall be a de-merger of the transferor within the meaning of
Section 2 (19AA) of the Income Tax Act, 1961. '

26.10) Basic and diluted earnings per share has been shown in the Profit & Loss Account in
accordance with AS-20(EPS). Basic earnings per share have been computed by dividing
net loss after tax by the weighled average number of equity shares outstanding during the
year. Numbers used for calculating difuted earnings per equity share includes the amount of
equity share money (pending for allotment).

{Amount In%)

. Far the year ended For the year ended
Particulars
31.03.2015 31.03.2014
() Basic EP'S N
(:r‘oﬁt aftar Tax as per Profit & Loss Ao (718,697 444) 3,213,910,350
g;:z;gér;t?g}merage Number of Equziyn - 59.167,086 50,679,267
l_B@sic tarnlng Per Share (A/B) /1] {12.15) . G354
Lt ch i
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Face Valus par share 1000 1000
() Blleted EPS

Profit after Tax as per Profit & Loss Al (718,697,444) 3.213.910.350
(A} ) ) 1 v 1
Weighted Average Number of Equily
Shares (8] 72,356,655 56,086,831
Dilutet! Earning Per Share (A/B) (9.83) 57.30
Face Value per shara 1800 1009

26.11) Disclosure as per AS-29 is as under :-

Wovament of Provisions
: Provislon
Balanceason | Provisionmade | adjusted Balance as on
Particulars 01.04.2014 during the year | during the 31.08.2015
year
T X kS k4

(i) Pravision for doubtiul advances against 40,524,904 . 3,000 40,321,991
capital works
() Provision for obsolete 408,146,984 950,478 - 406,106,462
funsarviceable/shorlagelioss of stores
{iii) Pravigion far doubtful receivables 22,572,243 - - 22,572,243
(iv) Provisian for tosses dus to thefl of 1,130,636 N ) 1,130,636
fixed assals
(v} Provigion for doubtiul advances .
against O&M works 6,236,502 6,236,502

Total 475,411,356 958,478 3,000 476,367,834

necessary.

are on the basis of account prepared as per Gompanies Act, 2013.

and Notes to accounts have been rounded up/down to the nearestX.

26.12) Previous year figures have been regrouped/ reclassified/recasted wherever considered
26.13) Figures for F.Y. 2013-14 are as per Companies Act 1956, Whereas figures for F.Y. 2014-15

26.14) The figures as shown in the Balance Sheet, Profit & Loss Statement, Cash Flow Statement
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YAMUNA POWER GENERATION COMPANY LIMITED, LUCKNOW
SHAKT! BHAVAN EXTENSION, 14-ASHOK MARG, LUCKNOW

ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENT FOR THE F.Y. 2014-15
NOTE: 12

NOTES ON ACCOUNTS

1. The Company was incorporated on 20.04.2010 as a Government Company and is a Joint
Venture of UP Power Corporation Limited, Greater NOIDA Industrial Development

Authority, New Okhla Industrial Development Authority, and Yamuna Expressway Industrial
Authority.

2. The Company was established under the Companies Act, 1956 and is a SPECIAL PURPOSE
VEHICLE constituted for the purpose of carrying out bidding process for Procurement of

Power by Distribution Llicensees as per Guidelines issued by the Ministry of Power,
Government of India.

3. The Company was given to perform initial project preparation activities such as acquisition of
land, arrangement for fuel linkage, water resources and environmental clearance etc since
para 2.1 of Guidelines issued by Ministry of Power, Government of India provides that the
Distribution Licensees(s) may also entrust initial project preparation activities to SPV
(proposed to be undertaken before completion of bid process).

4, The Company was formed with the objective to meet out growing demand of electricity
during 12™ five year plan. But due to non availability of required land and uncertainty of
atlocation of fuel (coal/gas) for the project, ultimately lead Energy Task Force (ETF) Govt. of
UP, come to conclusion to abandon the project in its meeting dated 07.05.2012.
Subsequently on the recommendation of the  said Task Force, Govt. of UP took the

decision to abandon the project and wind up the company and conveyed its decision on
05.05.2015.

5. That in accordance to MOU and more specifically in terms of resolution at One {11)/10 vide
Board meeting dated 01.07.2010 expenses incurred in connection with Yamuna Power
Generation Company  Limited are to be met by 04 co-ventures viz. UP Power Corporation
Limited, Greater Noida Industrial Development Authority, New Okhla Industrial Development
Authority and Yamuna Expressway Industrial Development Authority. As per Schedule-il to
Balance Sheet, the company has sustained cumulative loss of Rs 2,49,76,012/- {Up to

previous year 2,49,06,865/-) on account of expenses incurred till date, which is to be shared
by 04 co- ventures.

6. The share capital of the Company includes the shares allotted to the subscribers of the
Memorandum/Nominee Directors. 50,000/~ Equity shares of Rs 10/- each are held equally
(i.e. 12,500 each) by UPPCL, Greater NOIDA Industrial Development Authority, New Okhla

industrial Development Authority, and Yamuna Expressway industrial Authority and their
nominee.

7. GOING CONCERN ASSUMPTION

Due to non availability of required land and uncertainty of-allocation of fuel {coal/gas) for the
project, ultimately lead Energy Task Force (ETF) Gov of UP, come to congclusion to abandon

the project in its meeting dated 07.05.2012 and on recommandatiq"ﬂ phask Force, Gov
of UP took the decision to abandon the project. and wind{up the gaRdantds anveyed its

decision on 05.05.2015.
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11.

12.

13.

14,

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

In view of the above, there is no probability that the Company shall carry out any

business in future; hence treatment {o various items in the balance sheet has been given
accordingly.

The Annual Accounts of F.Y. 2010-2011 have yet not been approved by members in Annual
General Meeting since adjourned. Audit of annual accounts for F.Y. 2011-2012 and 2012-
2013 has been respectively completed on 24.12.2016 and 06.01.2017 and also pending for
approval in Annuai General Meeting.

According to the best of knowledge and belief of the management there are no dues to
Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises as defined in MSMED Act, 2012 as creditors of the
Company as on Balance Sheet date {previous year Nil).

Contingent Liabilities:

S. No. Description As at 31.03.2015 As at 31.03.2014
Nil Nil Nil

Remuneration to Statutory Auditors includes
(i} Audit fee of Rs 17,100/-,
(i) Other services Nil.

Provision for lasses of Subsidiary Companies:  NA

Adjustment to the carrying amount of investments: Nil
Net Loss on Sale of investments: Nil
Prior Period ltems: Nil

i. The aggregate, if material, of any amounis set aside or proposed to be set aside, to
‘reserve, but not including provisions made to meet any specific liability, contingency or

commitment known to exist at the date as to which balance-sheet is made up. Nil

ii. The aggregate, if material, of any amounts withdrawn from such reserves. Nil

iil. The aggregate, if material, of the amounts set aside to provisions made for meeting
specific liahilities, contingencies or commitments. Nil

iv. The aggregate, if material, of the amounts withdrawn from such provisions, as no longer
required. Nil

Expenditure in foreign currency during the financial year on account of royalty, know-how,
professional and consultation fees, interest, and other matters.  Nil

TAXES ON INCOME

i.  Provision for current tax is made as per the provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961.
ii. Deferred Tax Asset/ Liability has not been considered in the accounts, since there is no
certainty of sufficient future taxable income or realization of such asset.

in the opinion of management, there is no specific indication of impairment of any asset as
on Balance Sheet date as envisaged by AS-28 issued by ICAL

The amounts of dividends proposed to be distributed to equity and preference shareholders
for the period and related amount per share:

i.  Details relating to dividend on equity shares
il. Details relating to dividend on preferen

=




21. Employees in receipt of remuneration aggregating Rs. 60,00,000.00 or more per year if
employed for the whaole year of Rs.5,00,000.00 or more per month if employed for a part of
the year. Nil (Previous- Year Nil}

22. Quantitative details of sale purchase: NA
23.  EARNINGS PER SHARE (Amount in Rs.)
Particulars As at 31-03-2015 As at 31-03-2014

Profit/{loss) as per Profit and Loss (69147) (46604)
Account (A)
Basic/weighted average number of 50,000 50,000
equity share outstanding during the
year (B)
Nominal value of equity share 10 10
Basic earnings/{Loss) per share Rs. {A/B) (1) (1)

24. OTHER NOTES

i, The Company was created principally for running the business of electricity generation
but no business took place since creation. Further there is no other source of income
hence segment reporting as per AS-17 not required.

ii. The company has no related party transaction hence no disclosure is requi}r:ed as per AS-
18.

iii. In the current period accounts have been prepared for the period from 01.04.2014 to
31.03.2015.

iv. Figures have been rounded off to the nearest rupees.

F:gures have been regrouped wherever necessa

[ABHASETH! TANDON) DWIVEDI)

{ ATHER HUSSAIN KHAN } (SUDHANS {A.P. MISHRA}
CHIEF ENGINEER({PROJECT]) ACTING COMPANY SECRETARY DIRECTOR MANAGINGDIRECTOR

DIN-06533235 DIN-05183625

Auditors’ Report,

In terms of our separate report of even date attached.

FOR DHARAM TANEJA ASSOCIATES

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
F.rRm REG. ND. oassaéw

P i """‘l-._
- ™

(VARUN TANEJA)
PARTNER
MEMBERSHLP Np. 95325

PLACE:- Lucknow
DATED:- 2M~t\U—-22Y7)





